FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

Agenda
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the “Corporation”)
Thomas Edison (Lee) Campus — Community Room [-223
August 10, 2021
4:00 p.m.

l. Public Comment

Il. Vote to Take Action On

1. Approval of the minutes for the March 9, 2021 meeting. Presenter: Mr. Chapman (Page 1)
2. Financials for Fiscal Year Ending on March 31, 2021. Presenter: CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

(Agenda Item 1)
3. Approval of the 2020 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form

990. Presenter: CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP (Agenda ltem 2)
4. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair. Presenter. Mr. Chapman
lll. Information Only
1. Landscaping design (courtyard & pool area) PowerPoint presentation.

Presenter: Dr. Doeble
2. First Quarter Financial Statements. Presenter: Kathleen Porter (Agenda Item 3)

Board Members’ Comments
President’s Comments

Adjournment
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Minutes

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Lee Campus [-223
March 9, 2021
4:00 p.m.

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation met on the Lee Campus in |-
223 in Lee County Florida, on March 9, 2021. Mr. Chapman, Chair, called the meeting to

order at 4:00 p.m.

Members Present:

Others Present:

Public Comment:

Vote to Take Action On:

Jeffery Allbritten, Corporation President
Joe Coleman, Secretary

Gina Doeble, Treasurer (Zoom)
Randall Parrish, Jr.

Mary Lee Mann

Tristan “Tris” Chapman

John Noland

Dennie Hamilton

Eddie Webb, I

Kathleen Porter
E. Michele Yovanovich

None

Minutes of the January 19, 2021 meeting for approval:

MOTION by John Noland to approve the minutes of January 19, 2021
Meeting, seconded by Eddie Webb, IIl. Approved unanimously.

=L
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Election of Chair and Vice-Chair:

Joe Coleman shared that the Election of Chair and Vice-Chair will take place in the
August 2021 meeting.

Agenda Item #1- Personal Services Agreement for Financial, Accounting & Legal
Services:

Approval of the Renewal of the Personal Services Agreement for Financial, Accounting
Services, and Legal Services for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022. MOTION by Eddie Webb,
lll; seconded by Mary Lee Mann. Approved unanimously.

Agenda Item #2- Personal Services Agreement for Resident Assistants, Housing
Director, and IT Support:

Approval of the Renewal of the Personal Services Agreement for Resident Assistants,
Housing Director, and IT Support for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022. MOTION by Mary Lee
Mann; seconded by Randy Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Agenda ltem #3- Approval of Lease Back Agreements for FSW Collegiate High
Schools:

Approval of the Renewal of the existing lease agreements for use of the FSW Collegiate
High Schools with an annual rent of $150,000.00 for each FSW Collegiate High School
location ($300,000 per year total). MOTION by Eddie Webb, IlI; seconded by John
Noland. Approved unanimously.

Agenda ltem #4- Financing Corp 2021-2022 Budget:

Adoption of the 2021-2022 Budget of the Financing Corporation includes the Generat
Operating Budget, Housing Budget, and Capital Reserve Budget for the period of April
1, 2021 — March 31, 2022. MOTION by Mary Lee Mann; seconded by Dennie Hamilton.
Approved unanimously.
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Agenda ltem #5- Write-Offs Delinguent Accounts:

Approval for the Write-Off Delinquent Accounts. Collection efforts for written-off
accounts will continue. MOTION by Tristan Chapman,; seconded by Randy Parrish.
Approved unanimously.

Proposed meeting times for Fiscal Year 2021-2022:

Approval of the proposed Financing Corp meeting times for the Fiscal Year 2021-2022.
MOTION by Randy Parrish; seconded by Eddie Webb, lll. Approved unanimously.

Information only:

» Dr. Yovanovich introduced the FSW Housing staff

+ Kathleen Porter presented the 4" Quarter Financial Statements and Investments
Summary Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Board Comments:

¢ Mrs. Mann complimented the Housing staff

+« Mrs. Mann shared that funds were made available for many of the halls of the
performing arts in which Barbara B. Mann will be receiving a portion, and it will
help kickstart the new season, mainly advertising

President Comments:

» The Office of Civil Rights & Equity Compliance team, out of DOE in Tallahassee,
is on our four campus sites this week

o Civil Rights & Equity Compliance Review Survey

o Looking at 88 Compliance issues and how we will communicate our civil
rights compliances so that students and staff know what to do in case of a
violation

o Wednesday, the team will have a private exit interview with Dr. Allbritten

o We implemented a new training this year in Civil Rights & Equity
Compliances; all staff must complete it online
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= Training information includes a spectrum of things; an example
would be IT security fraud and Title 1X contact information

o SACS (10-year Re-affirmation)
o Last Sunday, we FedExed ten packages (self-study) to college staff (The
Offsite Review Team)
» The Offsite Review Team will submit reports fo us in April
= We may need to provide Update reports (additional information)
= June, our Vice-President Mary Kirk from SACS will be here to
review what the offsite team did
= QOctober, the onsite team comes here to verify what the offsite team
did and what they found with what they see on the ground. The
onsite team will be here for one week
o FSW liaison for our SACS team is Dr. Eileen Del.uca
= Self-study to be posted on our website

o Athletics
o Five of FSW sports teams are nationally ranked, top ten or twenty in the
nation

+ Keith Arnold is working with Joe Coleman and Dr. Allbritten as the Tallahassee
extension. They met with the incoming Senate President recently

e $14,000,000 Stimulus institutional money

¢ Salty Dogs performs on April 8 at 7 p.m., at Barbara B. Mann

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:02 p.m.

Dr. Jeffery S. Allbritten Carl Joseph Coleman, Secretary
Corporate President Board of Directors
Board of Directors

Date Date



Agenda Item No.: /l_

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Iltem Summary

Meeting Date: 8/10/2021

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year Ended March 31, 2021

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval to accept the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation’s audited financial report for fiscal year ended March 31, 2021

3. Fiscallmpact: [ ] Yes [INo X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval of the
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation audited financial report for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2021

6. Agenda Item Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

[ ] Action Item [] Statute

[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[ Information Only [[] Other

[ ] Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background Information: The audited financial report represents the activities and financial results of
the Financing Corporation’s operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2021. The Financing
Corporation’s financial report was prepared by the College’s Office of Financial Services in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Account Principles and audited by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP, Certified Public
Accountants. As of March 31, 2021, the net position of the Financing Corporation totaled $7,466,886.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audited financial report as presented

Requested bhy:

Ana Maria Cardona

Ana Maria Cardona (Aug 6, 2021 11:02 EDT)
Ana Maria Cardona, Assistant Director, Financial Services
On Behalf of Kathleen Porter, Director, Finance and Accounting

Funding Verified by:

i Doeh

tna Doeble (Aug 6, 2021 11:12 EDT)

Vice President of Operationg/CFO
Cd
Approved for Agenda by: / S g Gy

President / //

01192017




CliftonLarsonAlten LLP
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Board of Directors

Fiorida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
(the Financing Corporation), as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021, and have issued our report
thereon dated July 28, 2021. We have previously communicated fo you information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing
of our audit. Professional standards also require that we communicate to you the following information
related to our audit.

Significant audit findings
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounfing policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Financing Corporation are described in Note A to the financial
statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed
during 2021,

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimales

Accounting estimates are an integral pant of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their
significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them
may differ significantly from those expected. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial
statements which were particularly sensitive or required substantial judgments by management.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consisient, and clear.

Difficulties encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.
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Board of Directors
Fiorida SoulhWestern Stale College Financing Corporation
Page 2

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumuiate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly frivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not nolify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

The following material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures were corrected by
management:

+ An adjustment to revenue and unearned revenue in the amount of $202,142,

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our audit.

Management representations

We have requested cerlain representations from management that are included in the attached
management representation letter dated July 28, 2021.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion™ oh certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the entity's financial statements or a determination of
the type of auditors' opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulling accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consuitations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the apptication of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior ta engagement as the entity's auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our engagement,

Other information In documents containing audited financial statements

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSI) accompanying the financiai statements,
we made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RS, inciuding whether
the RSI has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the
methods of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons
for any such changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying
the measurement or presentation of the RSL. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obtained
during the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide
sufficlent evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI.



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Page 3

Our auditors’ opinion, the audited financial statements, and the notes to financial statements shouid
only be used in their entirety. inclusion of the audited financial statements in a document you prepare,
such as an annual report, should be done only with our prior approval and review of the document.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and

management of the Financing Corporation and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by
anyone other than these specified parties,

Wx/me%% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 28, 2021
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luly 28, 2021

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP
12800 University Drive, Suite 210
Fort Myers, Florida 33907

This representation letter is pravided in connection with your audit of the financial statements of Florida
SouthWaestern State College Financing Corporation which comprise the statement of net position as of March
31, 2021, and the statement of revenue, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, for the purpose of expressing opinions on whether the
financial statements are presented fairly, in all material respects, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.5. GAAP).

Certain representations in this letter are described as being limited to matters that are material. ltems are
considered material, regardless of size, i they involve an omission or misstatement of accounting information
that, in light of surrounding circumstances, makes it probable that the judgment of a reasonable person relying
on tha information would be changed or infiuenced by the omission or misstatement.

We confirm, to the best of our knowledge and belief, as of July 28, 2021, the following representations made to
you during your audit of the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021.

FInancial Statements
1. We have fulfilled our responsibilities, as set out in the terms of the audit engagement letter dated May
1, 2021, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with U.5.
GAAP. The financial statements include all properly classified funds and other financial information of
the primary government and all component units required by generally accepted accounting principles
to be included in the financial reporting entity.

2. We acknowledge and have fulfilled our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance
of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

3. We acknowledge our responsibility for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
to prevent and detect fraud.

4. Significant assumptions used by us in making accounting estimates are reasonable,

8099 College Parkway
Ft. Myers, FL. 33819
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10.

11.

12,

13.

Related party relationships and transactions, including, but not limited to, revenues,
expenditures/expenses, loans, transfers, leasing arrangements, and guarantees, and amounts receivable
from or payable to related parties have been appropriately accountad for and disclosed in accordance
with the requirements of U.S. GAAP.

All events occurring subsequent to the date of the financial statements and for which U.S. GAAP
requires adjustment or disclosure have been adjusted or disclosed.

We have not identified or been notified of any uncorrected financial statement misstatements. In
addition, you have proposed adjusting journal entries that have been posted to the entity's accounts,
We have reviewed and approved those adjusting journal entries and understand the nature of the
changes and their impact on the financial statements. We are in agreement with those adjustments and
accept responsibility for them.

We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments or unasserted claims
or assessments that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance
with U.5. GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments,

Guarantees, whether written or oral, under which the entity is contingently liable, if any, have been
properly recorded or disclosed in accordance with U.5. GAAP.

Arrangements with financial institutions restrictions on cash balances and line-of-credit or similar
arrangements, have been properly recorded or disclosed in the financial statements,

Receivables recorded in the financial statements represent valid claims against debtors for transactions
arising on or before the financial statement date and have been reduced to their estimated net
realizable value,

The methods and significant assumptions used result in a measure of fair value appropriate for financial
statement measurement and disclosure purposes.

We have no plans or intentions that may materially affect the carrying value or classification of assets,
liabilities, or equity.

information Provided

1.

We have provided you with:

a. Access to all information, of which we are aware, that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements such as records, documentation, and other matters.

b. Additional information that you have requested from us for the purpose of the audit,

¢ Unrestricted access to persons within the entity from whom you determined it necessary to
obtain audit evidence.



d. Complete minutes of the meetings of the governing board and related committees, or
summoaries of actions of recent meetings for which minutes have not yet been prepared.

2. All material transactions have been recorded in the accounting records and are refiected in the financial
statements.

3. We have disclosed to you the results of our assessment of the risk that ths financial statements may be
materially misstated as a result of fraud.

4. We have no knowledge of any fraud or suspected fraud that affects the entity and involves:
a. Management;
b. Employees who have significant roles in internal control; or
¢. Others when the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements.

5. We have no knowledge of any allegations of fraud, or suspected fraud, affecting the entity's financial
statements communicated by employees, former employees, regulators, or others.

6. We have no knowledge of any instances of noncompliance or suspected noncompliance with jaws and
regulations and provisions of contracts and grant agreements, or waste or abuse whose effects should
be considered when preparing financial statements.

7. We are not aware of any pending or threatened litigation, claims, or assessments, or unasserted claims
or assessments, that are required to be accrued or disclosed in the financial statements in accordance
with U.S. GAAP, and we have not consulted a lawyer concerning litigation, claims, or assessments.

8, There are no other material liabilities or gain or loss contingencies that are required to be accrued or
disclosed in accordance with U.5. GAAP,

9. Woe have disclosed to you the identity of the entity's related parties and all the related party
relationships and transactions of which we are aware.

10. The entity has satisfactory title to all owned assets, and there are no liens or encumbrances on such
assets, nor has any asset been pledged as collateral, except as made known to you and disclosed in the
financial statements.

11. We are responsible for compliance with the laws, regulations, and provisions of contracts and grant
agreements applicable to Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, including tax or
debt limits and debt contracts; and we have identified and disclosed to you all laws, regulations, and
provisions of contracts and grant agreements that we believe have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts or other financial data significant to the audit objectives,
including legal and contractual provisions for reporting specific activities in separate funds.



12,
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14,

5.

16.

17.

18.

19,

20.

21,

22

23,

24.

25.

There are no violations or possible violations of budget ordinances, laws and regulations (including those
pertaining to adopting, approving, and amending budgets), provisions of contracts and grant
agreements, tax or debt limits, and any related debt covenants whose effects should be considered for
disclosure in the financial statements, or as a basis for recording a loss contingency, or for reporting on
noncompliance.

The entity has complied with all aspects of contractual agreements that would have a material effect on
the financial statements in the event of noncompliance.

We have followed all applicable laws and regulations in adopting, approving, and amending budgets.
The financial statements include all component units as well as joint ventures with an equity interest,
and properly disclose all other joint ventures, jointly governed organizations, and other related
organizations,

The financial statements properly classify all funds and activities.

All funds that meet the quantitative criteria in GASB Statement Nos. 34 and 37 for presentation as major
are identified and presented as such and all other funds that are presented as major are particularly

important to financial statement users.

Components of net position {net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted) and equity
amounts are properly classified and, if applicable, approved.

Investments, derivative instruments, and land and other real estate held by endowments are properly
vajued,

Provisions for uncollectible recejvabies have been properly identified and recorded.

Expenses have been appropriately classified in or allocated to functions and programs in the statement
of activities, and allocations have been made on a reasonable basis.

Revenues are appropriately classified in the statement of activities within program revenues, general
revenues, contributions to term or permanent endowments, or contributions to permanent fund
principal.

Interfund, internal, and intra-entity activity and balances have been appropriately classified and
reported.

Deposits and investment securities and derivative instruments are properly classified as to risk and are
properly valued and disclosed.

Capital assets, including infrastructure and intangible assets, are properly capitalized, reported, and, if
applicable, depreciated.



26. We have appropriately disclosed the entity’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or
unrestricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and
unrestricted net position is available and have determined that net position is properly recognized under
the policy.

27

We acknowledge our responsibility for the required supplementary information {(RS1). The RSl is
measured and presented within prescribed guidelines and the methods of measurement and
presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period. We have disclosed to you any
significant assumptions and interpretations underlying the measurement and presentation of the RSl

28. As part of your audit, you prepared the draft financial statements and related notes. We have
designated an individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to understand and
oversee your services; have made all management judgments and decisions; and have assumed all
management responsibilities. We have evaluated the adequacy and results of the service. We have
reviewed, approved, and accepted responsibility for those financial statements and related notes. We
have also ensured that the entity’'s data and records are complete and received sufficient information to
oversee the service.

29, in regards to the tax preparation services performed by you, we have:
a. Made all management judgments and decisions and assumed afl management responsibilities.

b. Designated an individual who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to
understand and oversee the services.

¢. Evaluated the adequacy and results of the services performed.
d. Accepted responsibility for the results of the services.

e. Ensured that the entity’s data and records are complete and received sufficient information to
oversee the services,

Signature:j\&/\/"\) 1 U‘QML_ Title: Vice President of Operations/CFO

Signature: Title:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Cotporation
Fort Myers, Florida

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida SouthWestemn State College Financing
Corporation {the Financing Corporation), a component unit of Florida SouthWestern State College. as of and for
the year ended March 31, 2021, and the related notes to the financial stateiments, which collectively comprise the
Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managenienut’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America: this includes the design,
implementation. and maintenance of internal control refevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error.

Audilors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted owr
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards
applicable to the financial andits contained in Governnent Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General
of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perfortn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors™ judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material wisstatement of the financial starements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly. we express no
such opimion. An audif also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe thal the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

A rracebar of
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Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred tfo above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of the Financing Corporation as of March 31. 2021, and the changes in its financial position and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 6 be presented to supplement the basic financial stalements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of managenient about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency witli management’s responses to owr inquiries, the
basic financiai statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements,
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance ou the information because the limited procedures do not
provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Anditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Fuly 28. 2021 on our
consideration of the Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws. regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Financing
Corporation’s internal contro! over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Financing Corporation’s
interiial control over financial reporting and compliance.

é%x/m% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 28, 2021



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview of the Financial Statements and Financial Analysis

This section of the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing
Corporation) annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the financial performance of
the Financing Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2021. The emphasis of discussions about these
statements will be on current year activities, resulting change, and current known facts. The discussion
should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes. Responsibility for
the completeness and faimess of this information rests with the Financing Corporation’s management,

The annual report consists of a series of fnancial statements, prepared in accordance with the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements and
Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local Governiments,” as amended. The Financing
Corporation is considered a Business Type Activity under the provisions and reporting model of GASB
Statement No. 34.

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Cotporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 20178, and Series
2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,600,000, and $2,879,067,
respectively. The notes were issued for the purpose of currently refunding the outstanding Series 2010
Industrial Development Revenue Bond. The final maturity of the refunding notes is October 1, 2040,
with interest rates of 3%s, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

On April 3, 2008, the Florida SouthWestern State College’s (the College) District Board of Trustees
approved Policy 6Hx6:1.07 which allows the transfer of “legally available auxiliary enterprise funds” to
the Financing Corporation in order to operate or administer contracts for the College’s auxiliary
enterprises on behaif of the College. Legally available funds is defined as all funds that are not;
a) derved from tuition revenues; b) appropriated for designated purposes: ¢) pledged fo secure
obligations of the College, or if pledged, are in excess of amounts necessary to pay such obligations in
the cwrent fiscal year; or d) otherwise legally or contractually restricted as to use.

On November 16, 2007, the College entered into an agreement with Clearwire, Inc. to lease the
College’s excess capacity on ifs license to operate an Education Broadband Service (EBS). The College
holds a license issued by the Federal Communications Comunission to operate Educational Broadband
Service Stations in areas surrounding its campuses.

Clearwire, Inc. is in the business of operating, aggregating, and/or managing broadband services and
hence has agreed to pay royalties to the College for its excess capacity. A total of $358,656 was recetved
from Clearwire, Inc. for the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020. All revenue earned by the College
from this agreement has been contributed to the Financing Corporation, as approved by the College’s
District Board of Trustees.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Financial Highlights (Continpued

The Financing Corporation maintains an agreement with the College to collect lease revenues from the
Florida SouthWestern Collegiate High Schools (the Charter Schools) located on the Lee and Charlotte
campuses of the College. The Charter Schools are a component unit of the College. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from auxiliary
operations of the College. A total of $272,500 and $237,500 was recognized as nonoperating revenues
from the Charter Schools for the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020, respectively. See Note F for
additional information.

Statement of Net Position

The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the
accrual basis of accouniing and presents the financial position of the Financing Corporation af a
specified time. Net position, the difference between total assets, plus deferred outflows of resources, and
total liabilities, is one indicator of the Financing Corporation’s cwrent financial condition. The changes
in net position that occur over time indicate improvement or deterioration in the Financing Corporation’s
financial condition.

The following table presents a condensed sumnary of the Financing Corporation’s net position as of the
dates shown.

Summary of Net Position

March 31, Mairch 31,
2021 2020

Assels

Cwirent and other assets $ 10,763,064 ¥ 10,802,307

Capital assels 17,440,305 18,066,011
Toial Assets 28,203,369 28.868.318
Liabilities

Current Liabilities 1,304,022 1.085,407

Noncusrent Liabilities 19,432 461 20,214,169
Total Liabilities 20,736,483 21.299.576
Net Position

Net Investment in Capital Assets 413,368 399,892

Uneestricted 7.053,518 7.168,850
Total Net Position $ 7.466.886 $  7.568.742
Change in Net Position $ (101.856) -1.3%

0]



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Statement of Net Position (Continued)

At March 31, 2021, the assets of the Financing Corporation totaled $28,203,369, as compared to a total
of $28,868,318 at March 31, 2020, or a decrease of approximately 2.3 %. Total assels consist primarily
of a 405-bed student residence hall completed March 31, 2013. The balance m net position for the
Financing Corporation is deterined by subtracting total liabilities from total assets. At March 31, 2021,
the liabilities of the Financing Corporation totaled $20,736,483, as compared to a total of $21,299,576 at
March 31, 2020, or a decrease of approximately 2.6%. Total labilities are primasily comprised of
amounts due to the Series 2017 bonds issued for the refinancing of the Series 2010 bonds. Net position
totaled $7,466,886 and consisted primarily of unrestricted net position of $7,053.518 as of March 31,
2021, for an decrease of approximately 1.3% from the prior year.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Posifion

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position presents the Financing
Corporation’s revenue and expense activity, categorized as operating and nonoperating. Revenues and
expenses are recognized when eamed or incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Changes in total net position as presented on the Statement of Net Position are based on the activity
presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. The purpose of the
Statement is to show the operating and nonoperating revenues received by the Financing Corporation,
the operating and nonoperating expenses paid by the Financing Corporation and any other revenues,
expenses, gains and losses received or spent by the Financing Corporation.

Revenues and expenses of the Financing Corporation for the respective years ended are shown in the
table below.

Summary of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2021 2020

Total Operating Revenues $ 1,820,585 $ 2555298
Total Nonoperating Revenues, net 718.651 803.613

Total Revenues 2,539,236 3,358911
Total Operating Expenses 2,018,323 2,015,931
Total Nonoperating Expenses 622,769 644,503

Total Expenses 2,641,092 2.660.434
Change In Net Position (101,856) 698,477
Net Position, Beginning of Year 7,568,742 6,870,265
Net Position, End of Year 3 7.4006.886 3 7.568.742
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position (Confinued)

Operating revenues totaled $1,820,585 at March 31, 2021 and reflect a decrease of $734,713,
approximately 28.8%, from 2020 primarily due to housing occupation decrease as a result of COVID-
19. Operating expenses increased by $2,392, approximately 0.1%, in 2021 as compared to 2020.
Nonoperating expenses are comprised of interest expense related to the housmg bonds.

Capital Assets
The following schedule provides a comparative sumunary of net capital assets by category. Additional
information on the Financing Corporation’s capital assets can be found in Note D on page 19 of this report.

Year Ended
March 31, March 31,
2021 2020
Buildings $ 16,964,833 $ 17.506,264
Other Stimciares 475472 559,747
Total Capital Assets, net $ 17.440.305 $ 18.066.011

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2021 and 2020 totaled $625,706.

Debt Administration

The following schedule details the Financing Corporation’s long-termr debt as of the dates shown.
Additional mformation about the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt can be found in Note E on
pages 19-20 of this report,

Year Ended

March 31, March 31,
2021 2020
Bonds Payable $ 20.214.169 $ 20.972 998

Request for Information
This financial report is designed to provide the reader an overview of the Financing Corporation.
Questions regarding any information provided in this report should be directed to:

Dr. Gina Doeble, CPA

Vice President of Administrative Services
Florida SouthWestern State College

8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, Florida 33919
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MARCII 31, 2021

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Due from College
Prepaid Expenses
Total Curvent Assets

NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investiments
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Capilal Assets, net
Total Noncurrenf Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Rent Received in Advance
Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current
Total Current Liabilities

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable - Noncuirent
Total Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assels
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

See accompanying Notes to Financial Sfatements.

$  3.878.106
79,959
109,941
4.068.006

4933522

1,761.536

17.440.305
24135363

28.203.369

97.421
223.929
200,964
781.708

1,304,022

19.432.461
19.432 461

20,736,483

413,368
7.053.518

37466886



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
IFFOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

OPERATING REVENUES $ 1.820,585
OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administzative 2,018,323
OPERATING LOSS (197.738)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Florida SouthWestern State College - EBS Royalties 358,656
Florida SouthWestern State College - Chaster School Leases 272,500
Interest Incone ' 99,859
Net Realized and Ungealized Loss on Investinents (12,364)
Interest Expense (622,769}
NET NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 95.882
CHANGE IN NET POSITION {101,856)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 7,568,742
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $  7.466.886

See accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash Received from Students for Housing } 1.959.063
Cash Paid to Suppliers for Goods/Services/Utilities (1.416.147)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 542916

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - EBS Royalties 358,656
Receipts from Florida SouthWestemn State College - Charter School Leases 272.500
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 631.156
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Paid on Bonds (758.829)
Interest Paid on Bonds (630,313)

NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITILES (1.389.142)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Interest on Investments 102,976
Purchases of Securities for Long-Term Investments {1,650.300)
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments 1.473.772

NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES (73.552)

Decrease in Cash and Equivalents {288,622)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 5.928.264
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 5639642
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,878,106
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted 1.761.536
Cash and Cash Equivalents, March 31, 2021 $ 5639642

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in Fair Value of Investments 197

See accompanying Noles to Financial Statements.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING LOSS TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating Loss _ (197.738)

Adjustments to reconcile net operating loss to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 625.706
Increase in Due from College (79,331)
Increase in Prepaid Expenses (9,001)
Increase in Accounts Payable 3.278
Decrease in Due to Collepe (17,807}
Increase in Rent Received in Advance 217.809
Net Change 740.654

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 3 542916

See accompanying Notes 10 Financial Statements.

(10)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE A —~ ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Description of Organization and Activities

On November 27, 2007, the Edison College District Board of Trustees approved the creation of the
Edison College Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation). The Financing Corporation was
incorporated as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of Florida on November 28, 2007,
On March 31, 2010, the Financing Corporation changed its corporate name to Edison State College
Financing Corporation, consistent with the name change of Edison State College. On July 1, 2014, the
Financing Corporation changed its corporate namne to Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation, consistent with the name change of Florida SouthWestern State College (the College).

The Financing Corporation is a direct support organization and a component unit of the College, as
defined by State of Florida Auditor General Rule 10.700 and Florida Statute 1004.70. It is governed by
its own independent board of directors and is organized to: a) provide housing opporfunities for the
students of the College; b) finance capital projects to meet current and future needs of the College, such
as student housing, parking facilities, and/or other improvements; ¢) manage and invest funds held by it;
and d) any other proper activity of the College. The Financing Corporation has no component units.
Therefore, no component units are reported as part of the Financing Corporation.

The governing body of the Financing Corporation is its board of directors (the Board). The Board 1s
comprised of at least five (5) but not more than seven (7) directors. The Financing Corporation is
managed, supervised, and controlled by its Board subject to applicable law and the powers and duties
reserved to the District Board of Trustees and the President of the College.

The Financing Corporation’s District offices are located on the Lee County campus of the College in
Fort Myers, Florida.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of these basic
financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when the effect of transactions or events should be recognized for financial
reporting purposes. It relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the measurement
focus applied.

The financial statements of the Financing Corporation have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Under this method, revenues are recorded when
earned and expenses are recognized when they are incurred.

(1



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Basis of Accounting (continued)

The Statement of Net Position is presented in a classified format to distinguish between cument and
long-term assets and liabilities. The Statenient of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position is
presented by major sources. The Statement of Cash Flows is presented using the direct method and is in
compliance with GASB Statement No. 9, “Reporting Cash Flow for Proprietary and Non-expendable
Trust Funds.”

Financial Statement Presentation

The Financing Corporation follows Govermmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 34, “Basic Financial Statements - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local
Governments,” as amended, and GASBE Statements No. 38, “Certamn Financial Statements Note
Disclosure,” as amended.

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended, established standards for external financial reporting which
includes a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position,
a Statement of Cash Flows, and Notes to the Financial Statements. GASB Statement No. 34 also
includes a requirement that management provide a discussion and analysis of the basic financial
statements and it requires the classification of Net Position into three components — net investment in
capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are firther defined as follows:

s Net investment in capital assets - consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation,
reduced by the outstanding balances of any debt that are attributable to those assets.

o Restricted - consists of assets that have constraints placed upon their use through external
sources imposed either by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or through laws,
regulations or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling
legislation, reduced by liabilities to be paid from these assets.

o Unrestricted - consists of net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net
investment in capital assets.”

The Financing Corporation also adheres to the recommendations of the National Association of College
and University Business Officers (NACUBO). NACUBO’s reconuendations are consistent with
generally accepted accounting principles promulgated by the GASB.

Since the Financing Corporation is not required to adopt a legal budget, a budgef-versus-actual
statement is not presented as part of these financial statemerits.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Financing Corporation considers highly liquid, short-term investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICILES (CONTINUED)

Receivables

Receivables consist of amounts due from the College for lease revenues from students residing in
LightHouse Conunons. Such amounts are reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts of
$38,901 at March 31, 2021.

Investments

On December 5, 2014, the Financing Corporation’s board of directors approved an updated mvestment
policy which defines the fiduciary responsibility of the Financing Corporation’s investment advisor and
establishes asset uses and the acceptable level of risk on mvestments. The adopted policy permits
ivestments in low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Investments are reported at fair value.
Realized and unrealized gains and losses are reflected in the Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and
Changes in Net Position.

Capital Assets

The Financing Corporation’s capital assets are capitalized and recorded at cost at the date of acquisition
or at estimated acquisition value at the date received in the case of gifts and purchases of state surplus
property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays that significantly extend the useful life of an asset
are capitalized. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The
Financing Corporation has a capitalization threshold of $5,000 for tangible personal property and
$25,000 for buildings and other structures and improvements. Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Building 40 years
Otlier Structures 10 years
Furniture, Machinery, and Equipment:
Computer Equipment 3 years
Office Equipment 5 years
Furniture 7 years

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity of the
Fmancing Corporation. These revenues are charges for student rent and fees related to housing.
Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods and services that are for housing
as well as for support of the College. Items that do not directly relate to the principal and usual activity
of the Financing Corporation are recorded as nonoperating revenues and expenses.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE A - ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

No provision for income tax expense has been made in the accompanying financial statements since the
Financing Corporation is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. The Financing Corporation is organized exclusively for educational purposes and although it has
not been classified as an organization that is a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2), 1t has been
classified as a corporation under section 509(a)(3).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in
the Unifed States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statemems and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ froni those estimates.

NOTE B - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy allows deposits to be held in demand deposit and money market
accounts as well as other low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Cash and cash equivalents
(deposits) consist of the following at March 31, 2021:

Carrying
Classification Amount
Unyestricled
Public Funds Bank Account i 3.854,416
U.S. Government Money Market
Mutual Fund 23,690
Restricted for Capital Outlay
Public Funds Bank Account 344,744
Restricted for Debt Service
Public Funds Bank Account 1.416.792
3 5.639.642
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE B ~ CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, deposits will be forfeited. The
Financing Corporation does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. The Financing
Corporation has experienced no custodial credit risk losses.

The Financing Corporation’s accounts are categorized as follows:

Bank Balance
Unrestricted
Amount covered by Federal Depository Insurance or
collateralized pursuant to Florida Statute 280 3 3.966,916
Total Unrestricted 3,966,916
Restricted for Capital Outlay
Amount covered by Federal Depository lnsurance or
coliateralized pursuant to Florida Statute 280 344,744
Restricted for Debt Service
Amount covered by Federal Depository Insurance or
collateralized pursuant to Florida Statute 280 1,416,792
Total Restricted 1,761,536
) 5,728 452

Custodial Credit Risk _

The Financing Corporation maintains its Public Funds Bank Accounts in Qualified Public Depositories
as required by Section 280.17, Florida Statutes. These assets are fully insured through a combination of
up to $250,000 per financial institution through Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or

collateral pursuant to Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, Security for Public Deposits. Florida Statute 280.17
requires that public funds be fully collateralized.

Credit Risk
The Financing Corporation’s policy requires limiting investments to the safest types of securities and
diversifying the investinent portfolio so that potential losses on individual securities will be minimized,

The Financing Corporation’s investment in the Money Market Muiual Fund is rated AAA at March 31,
2021.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy objectives suggest an investment strategy of an infermediate taxable
fixed income portfolio. The infermediate taxable fixed income portfolio will have a duration range of 1.5
to 3 years determined first by the liquidity requirements of the Financing Corporation and then by yields
available in the market. A maximum, final maturity for any single issue will be 3.5 years, with the
exception of agency mortgage-backed securities, which may have longer linal maturities, but nmst have
average lives of less than 3.5 years at purchase.

Investmen! will be limited to [J.5. treasuries, government agency debt (ncluding agency mortgage-
backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following portfolio mitation:
maximum allocation to taxable municipal bonds is 25%; maximum allocation to corporate bonds is
25%; and minimum allocation to government agency and agency mortgage-backed securities will be
50%, with the additional provision that the maximum allocation to agency mortgage-backed securities is
20%.

The strategy states that all corporate bond investments will be A rated or better, with a provision that no
purchases will be made if a bond is rated below A by any of the thuee ratings agencies. All taxable
municipal bond investments will be AA rated or better, with a provision that no purchases will be made
if a bond is rated below AA by any of the three ratings agencies.

All assets will be invested in liquid securities, defined as securities that can be sold quickly and
efficiently for cash, and will settle within three business days.

Custodial Credit Risk
For an investinent, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the

Financing Corporation will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party.

The Financing Corporation utilizes the services of an investinent manager, FineMark National Bank and
Trust, for its investments. The investments held by the investment manager are uninsured and
unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust department or agent in the Financing
Corporation’s paine.

The Money Market Mutual Fund account, in the amount of $23,690, 1s not nsured through either the
FDIC or Chapter 280. Investments in these money market mutual funds are not categorized as to
custodial credit nisk as they are not evidenced by securities that exist in physical or book entry form.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTLS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 202%

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of managing its exposure to fair-value losses arising from increasing interest rates, the
Financing Corporation has established a target for the duration of its fixed income portfolio to be
between 1.5 and 3 years.

As of March 31, 2021, the fair value of the Financing Corporation’s investment portfolio was
$4,957,212. The portion attributed to fixed income investiments totaled $4,933,522 and was available by

percentage of its portfolio as follows:

Percentage of

Investment Maturities Portfolio
Less than 1 year 25.4%
1-3 years 74.6%

All funds classified as Investments are recorded at fair value, as listed on March 31, 2021. As of
March 31, 2021, the maturities of investments by type were as follows:

Fair Investment Maturities
Investment Type Value Less than | Year 1-3 Years
TFederal Agencies £ 2560962 3§ 795,693 § 1,765,269
State and Municipal Bonds 1,214,511 232,051 982,460
Caomporate Bonds 1.158,049 225000 933.049
Totals $ 4933522 § 1252744 § 3.680.778

Credit Risk
It is the Financing Corporation’s policy that the fixed income portfolio must be rated at A or higher for
corporate bond mvestments and AA or higher for all other investments by any of the three rating

services. At March 31, 2021, the Financing Corporation’s fixed income investments were rated as
follows:

% of
Ratings Portfolio
AAA 61.76%
AA 26.47%
A 11.76%
100.0%
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE C - INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concenfration of Credit Risk

The Fiancing Corporation’s policy limils investments to U.S. treasuries, government agencies, taxable
municipal bonds, and corporate bonds, The maximum exposure to A and AA rated bonds is 25% and
25%, respectively, of the portfolio’s fair value. Obligations of the U.S. government or obligations
explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered to have credit risk and do not have
purchase limitations. The following represents investments with issuers that exceed 5% of the Financing
Corporation’s total investments:

Issuers' Total  Percent of Total

Issuer Fair Value Investmerits

MICROSOFT CORP 3 464175 9%
FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK (FHLB) § 724 858 159%
FANNIE MAE (FNMA) $ 1.587,642 32%

Management of the Financing Corporation believes the concentration of credit risk with respect to its
mvesiments is mitigated by investing through the use of a pational investment manager in U.S.
{reasuries, governnient agencies, highly rated corporate bonds, nmmnicipal bonds, and widely traded
mutual funds.

Fair Value Measurements

The Financing Corporation categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy
established by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The merarchy
is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 iputs are quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs;
Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs.

The Financing Corporation has the following recurring fair value measurements as of March 31, 2021:

» Federal Agencies of $2,560,962 and State and Municipal Bonds of $1,214,511 are valued using
pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar securities (Level 2 inputs).

¢ Corporate Bonds of $1,158,049 is valied using a matrix pricing model (Level 2 inputs).
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FL.ORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE D - CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of capital asset activity for the year ended March 31, 2021:

Balance Balance
March 31, March 31,
2020 Increases Decreases 2021
Depreciable Capital Assets:
Building § 21657234 % - % - § 21,657,234
Other Structures 842750 - - 842,750
Computer Equipment 21.997 - - 21,997
Office Equipment 15,897 - - 15,897
Fumituare 90,744 - - 90,744
Total Depreciable Assets 22,628,622 - - 22,628,622
Total Capital Assets 22,628,622 - - 22,628,622
Less Accomulated Depreciation for:
Building (4.150,970) (541.431) - {4.692.401)
Other Structures (283,003) (84,275) - (367.278)
Computer Equiptnent (21.997) - - (21,997)
Office Equipment (15.897) - - (15,897)
Furniture (90,744) - - {90,744}
Total Accumulated Depreciation {4,562,611) (625,706) - (5,188,317)
Total Capital Assets, net $ 18066011 §  (625.706) § - § 17.440.305

NOTE E - BONDS PAYABLE
The following is a sunmary of the bonds payable activity for the period ended March 31, 2021:

Amounts Due

Beginning Ending Within One
Balarice Increases Decreases Balance Year
Bonds Payabie
Series 2017A $  9.166,895 $ - $ 331,669 $ 8835226 3 341,669
Series 2017B 9,166,895 - 331,669 8,835,226 341,669
Series 2017C 2.639.208 - 95,491 2.543.717 98.370
$ 20972 998 - 3 758.829 $ 25;.2!45169 3 781.708

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B, and Series
2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000, and $2,879,067,
respectively, which represent direct placements. The final maturity of notes is October 1, 2040, with
interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE E - BONDS PAYABLE (CONTINUED)

The notes are subject to mandatory redemption at the option of the holder on or after December 21,
2027, upon written notice provided during the period comumencing 90 days prior to the call date and
ending 90 days following the call date. The notes are subject to mandatory redemption 180 days from
the receipt of the notice from the holder.

The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bonds from direct placements contain a provision that in an
event of default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become immediately due. The
Financing Corporation’s outstanding bond from direct placeinents also contain a subjective acceleration
clause that allows the lender to accelerate payment of the entire principal amount to become
inmediately due if the lender determines that a material adverse change occurs.

The following is a schedule of future debt service requirements:

Year Ending Principal Interest Total
2022 % 781.708 ;3 597.149 $ 1.378,857
2023 805.259 573,661 1.378,920
2024 829.504 549,466 1,378,970
2025 854.495 524543 1.379,038
2026 880.253 498.868 1,379,121
2027.2031 4,815.333 2.081.315 6,896,648
2032-2036 5,585,572 1,312,983 6,898,555
2037-2040 4,836,770 415,336 5,252,106
2041 825,275 16,436 841,711

3 20.214.169 3 06,569,757 ¥ 26,783,926

Tenant revenues collected are pledged fisst to be used for debt service. The total amount of rental
revenues recorded during 2021 was $1,820,585.

Under the terms of the refunding notes, the Financing Corporation was required to fund the “debt
service reserve fund.” This was funded from the existing debt service reserve that had been established
for the refunded bonds and $1,416,792 is reported in restricted cash and cash equivalents.

NOTE F - LEASE AGREEMENT

On August 1, 2010, the Financing Corporation entered into a Master Lease Agreement with the College
for the properties occupied by the Charter Schools in both the Charlotte and Lee Campuses. The College
leases the respective properties on its campuses to the Financing Corporation for a rental fee of $1.00
per annuin. The property covered by the Master Lease Agreement thereon is leased back to the College
fo manage and operate. The Financing Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as
nonoperating revenues from auxiliary operations of the College.

(20)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2021

NOTE G~ RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nonoperating revenues totaling $631,156 were received from the College during the year ended
March 31, 2021 and consisted of funds assigned to the Financing Corporation from College auxiliary
operations, from two contracts for Educational Broadband Services (EBS) excess capacity use and
royalties and from two charter school building leases. The assigned funds totaled $358,656 from EBS
royalties and $272,500 from the charter school leases,

Financing Corporation personnel are employed by the College. The Financing Corporation paid the
College $106,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated salaries and related payroll taxes and
benefits of its staff assigned to the Financing Corporation. Additionally, the Financing Corporation paid
the College $278,000 to reimbwse the College for contract and personnel services related to the
operation of LightHouse Commons.

The Financing Corporation paid the College $10,278 to reimburse the College for other expenses related
to the operation of LightHouse Comanons.

NOTE H - ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Financing Corporation i1s dependent upon the College to contribufe resources until the occupancy
rate in LightHouse Comunons reaches a level that allows the Fmancing Corporation to cover its
operating expenses, as well as its debt service payment. Loss of these funds and/or large decreases in
these types of funding would have a material effect on the Financing Corporation and a negative impact
ou overall operations.

NOTE I - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Financing Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. These risks are covered by commercial
isurance purchased from independent third parties. Settled claims have not exceeded commercial
insurance coverage in any of the last three years.

NOTE J - SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Subsequent to year-end, the Financing Corporation received funding from the College through the
Higher Education Emergency Relief Fund. These funds are for the lost housing revenue from fiscal
years 2021 and 2020 due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
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ChiftonlarsonAllen LLP
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER
MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptrolier General of the United States, the financial statements of Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021, and the
related nofes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise Florida SouthWestern State
College Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
July 28, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing owr audit of the financial statements, we considered Florida SouthWestern
State College Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (intemmal control) as a
basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstauces for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s internal control,
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Florida SouthWestern State College
Fmancing Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and comrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.
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Board of Directors
Ilorida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might Le material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that have not been identified. We did identify a certain deficiency in internal control, as
described below in the accompanying schedule of findings and respouses as item 2021-001, that we
consider to be a material weakness.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obfaining reasonable assurance about whether Florida SonthWestern State College Financing
Corporation’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of faws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreemenis, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opimon. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s Response to Finding

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s response to the finding ideantified in
our audit 15 described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses. The Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s response was not subjected to the auditing
procedures applied 1 the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Governmemt Auditing Standards in considering the enfity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP '

Fort Myers, Florida
July 28, 2021
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
MARCH 31, 2021

2021-001
Material Weakness in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.

Criteria: The Comumittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) Internal
Control Framewoik states that control activities are a component of infernal control. Control activities
are policies and procedures established to ensure that management directives are cairied owt, and consist
of two elements, a policy that establishes what should be done and the procedwre that implements the
policy. COSO Framework states that control aclivities must be in place for there to be adequate internal
control procedires over financial reporting, Internal control procedures affect the Florida SouthWestern
State College Financing Coiporation’s ability to ensure financial transactions are authorized and
acctwate, Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal controls for the proper recording of all the Florida SouthWestemn
State College Financing Corporation transactions, including year-end adjustments.

Condition: As part of the aundit, we proposed a material audit adjustment to correct the Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s financial statements at year-end. This adjustment
involved the reporting of rent and related unearned revenue at year-end.

Cause: The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation’s internal controls over
financial reporting did not detect or prevent the ervor.

Effect: The Florida SouthWestern State College Fimancing Corporation’s financial records were
materially misstated and we proposed an adjusting entry to management to correct the financial
statements. The proposed audit adjustment was recorded by management to correct the financial
statements.

Recommendation: We recommmend management be consistently aware of all procedures involved in
recording year-end adjustments in the finarcial statements on a GAAP basis aud develop internal control
policies to ensure proper recording of these items, that may differ from purposes used for internal
record-keeping.

Views of Responsible Officials: The noted finding was due to a formula error contained within the
worksheet used to calculate the deferred revenue for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2021. The
Corporation understands the importance of calculated totals, and will enhance procedures to review
totals contained within worksheets to ensure that the correct amounts are reflected going forward.

(24)



Agenda Item No.: CD )

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/10/2021

Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation 2020 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990

Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of the 2020 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax Form 990

Fiscal Impact: []Yes [ No X N/A
Funding Source: Amount: $

Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval to
submit the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, Inc. 2020 Federal IRS Return of
QOrganization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
X Action Item [] statute

[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[ Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

Background Information: The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation IRS tax form
990 was prepared by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP Certified Public Accountants. This report must be filed
annually with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) by nonprofit organizations exempt from federal income
taxes under section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the submission of the 2020 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

Requested by:

Ara Maria Capdona

AnaMaria Cardona (Aug 6, 2021 11:02 EDT)

Ana Maria Cardona, Assistant Director, Financial Services
On Behalf of Kathleen Porter, Director, Finance and Accounting

Funding Verified by: s, O,

Gina Doeble (Aug 6, 2021 11:12 EOT)

Vice President of Operg#ons/EFO

P —
Approved for Agenda by: é/ / E -

President. J/ &/

01192017




CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP
4501 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH, SUITE 200
NAPLES, FL 34103-3548

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

FORT MYERS, FL 33919
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\ Il N 4 CliftonlarsonAllen LLP

i'_ A ClAconnect.com

Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation
8099 College Parkway
Fort Myers, FL 33919

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation:
Enclosed is the organization's 2020 Exempt Organization return.

Specific filing instructions are as follows.
FORM 990 RETURN:

This return has qualified for electronic filing. After you have reviewed the return for completeness and
accuracy, please sign, date and return Form 8879-EO to our office. We will transmit the return
electronically to the IRS and no further action is required. Please return Form 8879-EO to us as soon as
possible, but no later than by August 16, 2021 the filing deadline.

In addition, tax-exempt organizations must make available for public inspection a copy of their annual
returns for the preceding three years and exemption application, if applicable. An organization generally
must furnish filings to anyone who requests them in person or in writing. An exempt organization may
meet this requirement by posting all the documents on its website or at another organizations site as part
of a database of similar materials. Specific requirements must be met to meet this exception.

A few final reminders relating to your tax return filings:

s There are substantial penalties for failure to properly disclose and report foreign financial
accounts and foreign activity. Please make sure you have informed us of any foreign financial
accounts or foreign activity so that we have the necessary information to complete any required
disclosures or filings.

s Be sure to review the returns prior to signing as you have final responsibility for all information
included in the returns. Please contact us if you have any questions or concerns.

o We recommend you keep a paper or electronic copy of your tax returns permanently. Supporting
documentation should be kept for a minimum of seven years based on IRS guidance.

CLA exists to create opportunities — for our clients, our people, and our communities. We value our
relationship with you and thank you for your trust and confidence in allowing us to serve you. If we can
assist you in making strategic, informed decisions in areas of tax or beyond, please contact us as
questions arise throughout the year.

Sincerely,

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

FORM 990 INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021



17170803 131839 096-132545-00

IRS e-file Signature Authorization OME No. 1545-0047

fam 38THEO for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2020, or fiscal year begioning  APR. 1 ,2020,andending MAR 31 | 203___ 2020
Department of the Treasury P Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Intes nal Ravenua Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879EQ for the latest information.
Name of exempt organization or person subject to tax Taxpayer identification rumber
FLORIDA SQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

Name and title of officer or persan subject to tax

GINA B. DOEBLE

TREASURER

[Partl:]  Type of Return and Return Information whole Dollars Gnly)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EQ and enter the applicable amount, if any, fram the return. If you
check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, 5a, 6a, or 7a below, and the amount on that line for the retum being filed with this form was
blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6h, or 7h, whichever is applicable, biank {do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the
return, then enter -0- on the applicable jine below. Do not complete mare than ene line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here P b Total revenue, if any (Form 980, Part VIII, column {A), line 12} . 1b 2,538,439,
2a Form 990-EZ check here P E| b Totalrevenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, ine Q) 2k

3a Form 1120-POL checkhere P |:] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, e 22) 3b

4a Form 990-PF check here ¥ D b Tax based on investment income (Form $90-PF, Part VI, ine 8} .. 4bh

5a Form 8868 check hare » [:l b Balance due (Form 8868, line 3c) ah

6a Form990-Tcheckhere B[] b Totaltax (Form990-T, Partill fine d) 6h

7a Form 4720 check here P D b_Total tax (Form 4720, Part Bl ine 1) o Th

[Partli’| Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that [Z] | am an officer of the above organization or [:i | am a person subject to tax with respect to

{name of organization} | (EING and that | have examined a copy

of the 2020 electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete, 1 further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return.
| consent to allow my intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO} to send the retumn to the IRS and
to receive from the IBS (a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in
pracessing the return or refund, and (c) the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial
Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation
sofiware for payment of the federal laxes owed on this return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke
a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment
(settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the elfectronic payment of taxes to receive
confidential information necessary 1o answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a personal
identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

l authorize CLTFTONLARSONALLEN LLP toentermy PIN|__ 12345

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, hut
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2020 electronically fited retum. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with
a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my
PIN on the retuim’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the organization, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2020
electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this retumn that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies)
regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

Signatura of officer or person subject to tax »‘ i)at_e >
| %artﬁl ] éertification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFiN} followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 65243154321 |
Do not enter ail zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2020 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm
that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modemized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized
IRS e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERCYs sigrature p ANN DALY paep 07/29/21

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions, Form 8879-EQ {2020)

023051 11-03-20

2020.04010 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT 096-1321



om 990

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a}{1} of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
B Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

B Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the fatest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

~'Open to Public -
s ngpection

APR 1, 2020

and ending MAR 31,

2021

B checkit C Name of organization D Employer identification number
el | FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
[ T)Eae | FINANCING CORPORATION
B 2‘;?5_‘?:5., Doing business as 26-1591757

iEl‘u'i"n Number and street {or P.C. box if mail is nol deiivered to street address) Roomy/suite § E Telephone number
Fnat 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY {239) 489-9091
;ﬁ;ﬂm Gity or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Grossrecsipts § 4,025,373,
r"éTu?gded FORT MYERS, FL 33919 H{a) s this a group return
ihatea | £ Name and address of principal officer: JEFF ALLBRITTEN for subordinates? [_lves No
pending SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are alt subor dinates included? E]YBS EI No

1 _Tax-exempt status; 501(c)(3) © ] 504(e) ¢

v (insertne [ 1 40d7tay(nyor [ ] 527

If "No," attach a list.

J Website: 3 N/A

Hic) Group exemption nu

See instructions
mber B

K_Form of organization: Corporation | | Trust [ ] Association [ ] Otter >

[ & Vear of formation; 200 7| M State of Isgal domicils; FL

|Part 1| Summary
o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND
g ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING.
g 2 Check this box p m if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, iine 18) o, 3 7
3 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body Part VI, fine 1b) .. ... 4 6
o 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 {Part V, line 2a} 5 0
3"";' 6 Total number of volunteers (@SBmate  NeCeSSaIYY 6 10
%| 7a Toial unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form $80-T, Part |, line 11 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o} 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line h) 596,156, 631,156,
g 9  Program service revenus (Part VI, line 2g) ) 2,555,298, 1,820,586.
21 10 tnvestment income {Fart Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and Td) 116,144, 86,697,
1 141 Other revenue (Part VIIE, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c,and 1te} . ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenus - add iines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VII, column (&), line 18) ... 3,267,598, 2,538,439,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid {Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3y . 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members {Part IX, column (A), iine 4) 0. 0.
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits {Part IX, column (A}, lines b 10) 0, 0.
&1 16a Professional fundraising fees {Part I, column {A), line te} ... 0. 0.
:’n( b Total fundraising expenses (Part 1X, column (D), line 25) P 0. e B S |
Wi 47 Other expenses (Part 1%, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11124e) ... 2,660,434, 2,641,092,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), fine 258} 2,660,434, 2,641,092,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from ling 12 607,164. -102,653.
‘ag Beginning of Curent Year End of Year
‘g‘_E 20 Total assets (Part X, ine 18) 28,868,318, 28,203,369.
< 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) o 21,299 576, 20,736,483,
B9 50 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromm e 20 ..o oo 7, 56 8, 4D, 7,466,886,

[T>‘5m|

ignature Block

Under penallies of perjury, | declare that | have exansingd this return, including accompanying schedules and statemants, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, it is
irus, correct, and compiete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based en all information of wihich preparer has any knawledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here GINA B. DOEBLE, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signalure Date ﬁ;heck |:] PTIN

Paid  ANN DALY ANN DALY 07/29/21 stenpors POL041500
Preparer | Firm's name _p CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP FrmsEiNp 41-0746749
Use Only | Firm's address g 4501 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH, SUITE 200

NAPLES, FL 34103-3548 Phoneno.239-262-8686
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? Seainsttuctions . Yes |:| No

432001

12-23-20 LHA TFor Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2020} FINANCING CORPORATION 261591757  page?2
] Part 11i [ Statement of Program service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any Hne in this Part 1 it iiiiutieioiiieserieeoaaeereererssinaasenieeiennas E]

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY
INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HCOUSING, PARKING, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
AND TO MAKE EXPENDITURES TO/FOR THE EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF FLORIDA
SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 890 0r 990-BZ7 oo [Ives [Xino
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O,
3 Did the organization ceass conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? I:]Yes 25_; No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c}{4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: }(Expensess 2 ¥ 405 y 073 » including grants of § 0 . ) (Ravenues 1 I 8 20 I 586 . }
THE PURPOSES OF THE FINANCING CORPORATION ARE TO (I) PROVIDE HQUSING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE STUDENTS OF THE COLLEGE; (IX) TC FINANCE CAPITAL
PROJECTS TO MEET CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF THE COLLEGE, SUCH AS
STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING FACILITIES, AND/OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS; (TII)
MANAGE AND INVEST FUNDS HELD BY I'P, OR (IV) ANY OTHER PROPER ACTIVITY
OF FLORIDA SQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

4 (cods: ) {Expenses $ including granis of § } {Revenus s )

4c  (Code: } {Expenses s inciuding grants of $ ) (HSVEI‘IUE s }

4d  Other program services {Describe on Schedule O.)

{Expenses $ including grants of § } {Rovenve$ )
4e¢  Total program service expenses P 2 , 405 ; 073.

Form 990 (2020)
032002 12-23-20

2
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FLORIDA SQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 980 (9920) FINANCING CORPORATION 26—-159175h7 Page 3
| PartIV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
IF Y08, ™ COMPIGE SCHEOUIE A ..o e et e et et er et ettt e s e e e vt r oo eeeee e 1] X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of ContributorsT ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behaif of or in oppesition to candidates for
public office? if "Yes, " complete SChedule C, Part! ... .o o oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) crganizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the 1ax year? Jf *Yes,” complete SCRaAUIE C, PAIT I . ... oo oot ee e et 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c){4), 561{c)(), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il ..o 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf “Yes,* complafe Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? Jf *Yes, " complete Schedule £, Part Il ..o 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or cther similar assets? ff "ves, " complete
SCABGUIE D, PAE I ...oooooeooeooeo oo oo oo oo ee oo oo oo e 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
1F'Yes, " complete SCRedUIa D, Part IV . e e e e e e e e e e e et e e et et e et e e et e et an e e a e e e ae e aenn 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? Jf "Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PArt V' ....cooooooeeeeoe et ee e emeeaeaana 10 X
11  |f the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VIL, VIIL IX, or X RO REY IR
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI oo e oo oo e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - othez securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 Jf “Yas," compiete Schedwie D, Part VIF ..o e 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program retated in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 i “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..o et 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 if "Yes, " cOMPIBIE SCREUUE D, PAT IX ..o oo oo eee e eeeeeee s ee s ee e res e es e eesonne 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 if *Yes, " complate Schedule D, Part X itet X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year inciude a footnole that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 if "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ... 11if X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? f “Yes, * complete
SCRBAUIE D, PAIS XTANT XH .._oooo. oo oo eeeooooe oo oo oo oeemee oo oo oe oo eee oo oo 12af X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" o line 12g, then complefing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional ... ... i12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(RY{1)ANI? 1 "Yes, " complete Schedule £ ool 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments vatued at $100,000
or more? jf "Yes," complete Schadule F, Parts Fano IV ... e e 1ab X
15  Did the organization report on Part X, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? ff "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV .. ..o 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (&), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance o
or for foreign individuals? jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts I and iV ..o e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professionat fundraising services on Part [X,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? [f "Yos,” complete SCHEAUIR G, PArt] .ot 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and centributions on Part VIH, lines
1c and 8a? [f "Yes," complete SCRETUIE G, PATT Il . o ettt e e et eee e et e s ame et e e 18 X
19  Did the arganization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIL, line Sa? ff "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? jf "ves, " compfefe Seheatilo H 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column {A) fine 17 if “Yes " complate Schedyfe f, Partsfand fl oo 21 X
032003 12-23.20 Form 990 (2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Farm 990 (2020) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  paged
| Part IV:] Ghecklist of Required Schedules qntinued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part BX, column {A), line 27 Jf *Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and Il .o oo 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or b about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees?  ff "Yes," complete
SOHOUUIB oo e e e 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt hond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCRBAUIE K, I "INO, " GO B0 BB PEB oo e e ettt 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any - eX@MIPE DOMAST et e 24¢ X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d X
25a Section 501[c)(3), 501(c}(4), and 501{c}){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? Jf "Yes,* complete Schedute L, Part t ..o, 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s pricr Forms 990 or 990-E27 7 "Yes,* complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subsiantial centributor, or 35%
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons? jf “Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part if 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employes,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied
entity {including an employee thereof) or famity member of any of these persons? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ...

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with cne of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? ¢

MYes, * COMPIBIE SCREAUIE L, PAM IV . oo oo ettt 28a 4
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? f "Yas," complefe Schedule L, Part IV ..o, | 28D X
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a ar 28b?
YES, " COMIIEIE SCREAUIE L, PAIT IV . oo ettt 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in nen-cash contributions? if "Yes, " complete Schedufe M ........ovoovoo. 29 X
30  Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical {reasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? ff "Yes, " complete SCREAUIE M ..o oo 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? Jf "Yes," complefe Schedufe N, Part | ... 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCREOUIE N, PAFLI ooo.oo.. oo oo oo oo oo oo e oo e e oo 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule R, PArt] ..o oo 33 p:4
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? if "Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part Il, lil, or 1V, and
PAMT V, HIRE T e e e e et e e e ettt e et e et e e e e e et e et ree et e et e et e e e 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlied entity within the meaning of section 51 2(0)(13)Y 0 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 354, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? Jf *Yes,* complete Schedule B, Part V, i 2 ..o oo 35b
36 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization make any fransfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parf V, liIn@ 2 ..o IS RO U OOV OO ST UU OO OUTR RO 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? jf "Yes," complete Schedule B, Part Vi ... L 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule C and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule © .o 3 | X
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule © contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart V. i [ ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicabte 1ia A ey
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withhotding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) winnings to prize WINNGIs? s ine i ic
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 890 (2020) FINANCING CQORPORATION 26-1591757  page§
[Part V] Statements Regarding Otier 1RS Filings and Tax Compliance continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmitial of Wage and Tax Statements, EHICHE
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretuen . Za [}
b If at least one is reporied on line 2a, did the crganization file all required federai employment tax retums? ... 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required 1o e-file {see instructions) iy S l
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . Ja X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? {f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... oo |3
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b I “Yes," enter the name of the foreign country B .
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). sl ISR
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... ... 5b X
c If *Yes" to line 5a or Bb, did the organization fle Formm B80T i, 5¢
Ba Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b if "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
wore not tax deductible? |t 6h
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c}. i e i
a Did tha arganization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a confribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payar? | 7a X
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispoese of tangible personal property for which it was required
0 F18 FOTM B2B27 .ot eee oo e o e s eam e s 2o e+ s ettt 7c X
d I "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . | 7a | s
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a persenat benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g | the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqmred’? 179
h [f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the S e ]
sponsoting organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. s = l
a Did the spensoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 489667 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .. 9b
10  Section 501(c}{7) organizations. Enter: L
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 32 103
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facitities 10b
11 Section 501{cj(12) organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or sharenOlders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem) 1ib
12a Section 4947{a){1} non-exempt chantable trusts. Is the orgamzatlon f;hng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 10417 12a
b I "Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... | 12b [ p
13 Section 501{c}{29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? 13a
MNote: See the instructions for additional informaticn the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . .. |18b
c Enter the amount of rteserves on Rand e, 13¢c s s :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to repori these payments? jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14y
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s} of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? | e 15 X
If *Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N, ] ] I
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O, s ] vi
Form 990 (2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form $90 (2020) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  page8

j Part V1 | Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach "Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b beipw, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any linginthisPart VI oo e s
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes [ No
1a Enter the number of voting memhers of the governing body ai the end of the tax year .. 1a 7 B
If there are material differsnces in voling rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar committes, explain on Scheduie O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent | 1b 6 ;
2 Did any officer, direcior, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other E
officer, director, trustee, o key 8MPIOYEET e 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customnarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f||ed'3l AAAAAAAAAAAAA 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have membears or SEOCKNOIAO S Y 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the QOVeINIng BOUY Y e 7a X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholiders, or
persons other than the governing body? e b X
8  Did the organization confemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: aof ]
@ The GOVernING DOGYT ettt e s s e b 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body? e gb | X
9 [s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? jf “Yes " provide the names and adoresses an SChadle G e e 9 X
Section B. Policies (ryis Saction B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? e 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . . P10k
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body beiore flmg the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930. R B Rt !
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? f "No, " go fo fina 18 o l1za ] X
b Woere officers, directors, or lrustaes, and key employees required to disclose annually intorests that could give riss to conflicts? . {12b| X
¢ Did the organization regutatly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? jf "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O ROW thiS WAS TOME ... .o et e .o |2e| X
13 Did the organization have a writters whistleblawar BolCY? 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? v 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent bt : 3
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? o| e
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15k X
if "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). e
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a : i
taxable entity during the YBar? e 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization joflow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation Gl
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and 1ake steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... . T PO VU T VPOV UOUR U 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required %o be filed pFLi

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {1024 or 1024-A, if applicable}, 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c){3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
[:] Own website D Another's website Upon request [::F Other (explain on Schedule O}

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available o the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
GINA B. DOEBLE, CPA - (238) 485-9091
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT MYERS, FL 33919

032006 12-23-20 Form 290 {2020)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 {2020 __FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
- Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Page 7

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

# |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {(whether individuals or organizations}, regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® | ist the organization's five eurrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,0600 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization’s farmer officers, key empioyees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation frem the organization and any related organizations.

® [ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
rore than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to fist the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B) {C) > (E} (F)
Name and fitte Average | . nmcf; S‘f’:ﬂgg‘ha" s Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bex, unless person isboth an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a direotor/trustae) from from retated other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for E N 5 organization (W-2/1089-MISC) fram the
related ] i . %‘; (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations{ = | = 218 and related
below |[E|S].|218E s organizations
ne) |E|E|s|515E| 8
(1} JEFF ALLBRITTEN 3,00
PRESIDENT 37.00 |X X 0. 485,746.| 261,827,
{2} GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA 5.00
TREASURER 35.00 X 0. 186,339.| b53,08¢6.
(3) MARK LUPE - THROUGH 10/2020 3,00
GENERAL COUNSEL/SECRETARY 37.00 X 0. 136,775. 59,817.
{d4) JOH COLEMAN, BEGINNING 10(/2020 3.00
SECRETARY 37.00 |X X 0. 85,180.] 20,722,
{5) MARY LEE MANN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{6) JOHN NOLAND 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) RANDALL T, PARRISH, JR, 0.D, 1.00
VICE CHAIR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) BSANKEY "EDDIE" WEBB, IIX 1.00
DIRECTOR _ 2.001X 0. 0. 0.
(9) WILLIAM "DENNIE" HAMILTON 1.00
DIRECTOR : X 0. 0. 0.
(10) TRISTAN "TRIS" CHAPMAN 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
032007 12-2320 Form 990 (2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2020} FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  page8
]Paﬁ.-\ll” Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
{A) (8) () {D) {E) {F)
Name and title Average @ Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
o not check mora than one R
hours per | by, uniess persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trusies) from from related other
(istany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor | 3 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2|8 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | £ g |E and related
below E :‘;:’ <1 E é;; - organizations
T SUBOtAl e 0. 894,040.] 395,452,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1 and 16} i 0. 894,040.] 395,452,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to thase listed above) wha received maore than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization | = 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compsensated employee on R |
line 1a? f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INGIVIOUBT ..o e ee 3 - X .
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization o B I
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 “Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual ..o 4 X _
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unretated organization or individuat for services | = s R |
rendered to the organization? ff "Yes ¥ complate Schedule JAAr SUCA BEISOM i 1 B X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Compilete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A} (B} (C)
MName and business address Description of sarvices Compensation
FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY, MIAMI, FIL 33188 UTILITIES 136,106.
ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS LLC CUSTODIAL/GROUNDS /MA
PO BOX 534198, ATLANTA, GA 30353 TNTENANCE 101,354.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization | 2 TR
Form 980 (2020)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 {2020} FINANCING CORPORATION 261591757 Page 8
| Part Vll]_..| Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any Bne i IS Part VIl e e e e eennnss D
(A} (B} < (D}
Total revenue Related or exempt Urwelated Revenus exciuded

function revenue

business revenue

feom tax unger

sections 512 - 514

kit 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
§ b Membership dues 1B
[0 L.
& ¢ Fundraisingevents .. ... Hle
g d Related organizations 1d 631,156,
t,,-: e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e
é f All other contributions, gifts, grants, ang
g similar amounts not included above | 1f
“E g Noncash contibutions included in lines {a-3f 1g 3 S
3 h Total Addlinesda-tf > 631,156,
Business Code e LT
@ 2 g STUDENT HOUSING RENTAL INCOME 531110 1,687,021, 1,687,021,
‘gm b SERVICE FEES 531110 133,565, 133,565,
&3 o
3 e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... ... R | 2 1,820, 586,
3 investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simfaramounts) _________ P» 9%,859, 99 853,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 Royalties ..., |
{i) Real (il) Personal
6 a Gross rents ... \Ba
b Less: rental expenses _ {6b
¢ Rental income or {loss) Gc
d Netrentalincomeor{oss) ... N
7 a Gross amount from sales of {i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 1,473,772,
b Less: cost or oiher basis
g and sales expenses 7hi 1,486,934,
§J ¢ Gainorfoss) . ... 7c -13,362,
& d Netgain or 0SS} ... e P
g 8 a Gross income from fundsaising events (not
fa) including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
PatiVline18 . 8a
b iess:directexpenses .. 8b
¢ Netincome or (foss) from fundraising events >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part iV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses D
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities | -
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returmns
and allowances . 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b]
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... P
o Business Code
§ d i1a
5§ °
2 d All otherrevenue
= e Total. Add lines {ia-11d SO . G i SR l
12 Total revenus, Seeinstructions ... » 2,538,439, 1,820,586, 0, 86 6397,
032009 12-23-20 form 980 {2020)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Egren 980 (2020} FINANCING CORFPORATION 26-1591757 page 10
[Part TX | Statement of Functional £xpenses
Section 501fc)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response ernole to any fine inthis Part DX vt
Do not inciude amounts reported on fines 66, Total efpenses Progra(ri?,service Manage‘a%)ent and Fun Ir:;]ising
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations SLmER R
and domestic governments. Sse Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
arganizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 1band 16 |
4 Benefits paid to or formembers .
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees
6 Compensation not included above 1o disqualified
persens (as defined under saction 4958(f3(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ..
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ... ...
8 Pension pian accrials and contributions {include
section 401¢k) and 403{b) employer coniributions}
9 Otheremployee benefits ...
10 Payrolltaxes ...
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management ...
B LAl e 745, 250. 495.
€ ACCOUNHNG 25,305, 25,305,
d Lobbying | e
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 S
f Investment managementfees 14,491, 14,491,
g Other. (If fing 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column {A} amaurt, list ling 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 746,123, 637,252, 108,871,
12  Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office expenses . ...
14 Information technology 28,797, 28,797,
15 Royalties ...
16 QOcoupancy 510,326, 423,469, B6,857.
17 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 6,158. 6,158.
20 Interest - 622,769, 622,769,
21 Paymenistoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization . 625,706, 625,706.
23 INSUMANGE |
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
ahove (List miscellanecus expenses on line 24e. [¢
line 24e amount excesds 10% of line 25, column (A) R
amount, list ling 24e expenses an Schedule 0.) g A
a BAD DEBT EXPENSE 14,272, 14,272,
b
C
d
e All other expenses
25  Total furctional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,641,092, 2,405,073, 236,019, 0.
26  Joint costs. Compiete this ling only if the crganization
reported in column (B} joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising soficitation.
Gheck hese B || if following SOP 88-2 (ASG 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 {2020)
10
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FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (20203 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page11
{Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X s eiieiiiiiiaiiosieyeregeeres e eeeretrrezaeeeees CI
(N {B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nondnterestbeaning ... ..o 1,354,687.1 1 1,867,856.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 4,573,577.] 2 3,771,786,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 628.| a 79,959,
4 Accountsreceivable, net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, '_ :
rustes, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributer, or 35% T
controlied entity or family member of any of these persons | &
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined g ]
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(¢)(3)B) . 6
@ | 7 Notesandloans recaivable, net 7
# | 8 Inventories forsale OrUSe .. 8
< | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 100,940.1 9 109,941.
10a Land, buitdings, and equipment: cost or other R S
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule O 1Wal 22,628,622, | sl il mna i i i
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 5,188,317. 18,066,011. 10c 17,440,305.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . 4 172, 475.] 11 4,933,522,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part \V, line 11 . ... 12
13  Investments - program-refated. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 Intangible assels e e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 e 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 16 (mustequalline 33) ... 28,868,318.1 16 28,203,369,
17 Accounis payable and acorued expenses 94,1431 1y 97,421,
18 Grantspayable e 18
19 Deferred 1@VENUE e, 6,120.] 19 223,929,
20 Taxexempt Dond Babiibes 20,972,998.§ 20 20,214,169.
21  Escrow or custodial account fiability. Gomplete Part IV of Schedule D
w | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
:_g_ trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 36%
'-g controlled entily or family member of any of these persens ...
A 123 Secured morigages and notes payable to unretated third parties
24  Unsecured notes and loans payabte to unrelated third parties | ...
25 Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofschedu[eD 226,315. 25 200,964.
26 R 21,299 ,576.1 28 20,736,483,
Organlzatlons that follow FASB ASG 958, check hore B X ] L Dnann e e e
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33. e P e i
§ |27 Netassets without donor restrictions ... 7,568,742, o7 7,466,886,
& 128  Netassets with donor restriclions
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here B L—J
L. and complete lines 29 through 33.
© 129 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds .
‘g 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
2 [ 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
g 32  Totalnetassetsorfund balances 7,568,742.} 32 7,466,886,
33 Total liabilities and netassets/fund balancas o 28,868,318.1 a3 28,203,368,
Form 990 (2020)

032011 12-23-20
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2020} FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page12
[ Part XI | Recongciliation of Net Assets

Chack if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIIl, column {A), line 12) 2,538,439,
2 Total expenses {must equal Part 1X, column {A), line 25) 2,641,092,
2 Revenus less expenses. Subkract ine 2 rom Bne & e, -102,653.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 7,568,742,
5 Net unrealized gains f0SSes) On IVaStMENtS e 797,
6 Donated services and use of faciliies e,
7 InveSIMEent @XPeNSES | et
8 Priorperiod adjustments et
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule Q) . . 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year, Gombine lines 3 through 9 {must equai Part X, line 32,
GO (B)) oo oo L1 7,466,886,

[ Part XIi Financial Statements and Reporting

Chsck if Schedule C contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 980: D Cash Accrual [::] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an indspendent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compited or revlewed ona
separate hasis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis E:l Consofidated basis m Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? e
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
IX] Separate basis [::I Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to fine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... 2c| X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O. i ]
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
ACtaNd OMB CHGUIRT AT1BBT oo e e e e e ans e arn s 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undargo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits,_explain why or: Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits o 3b

Form 990 (2020

032012 12-23-20
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SCHEDULE A . . . OME No, 1545.0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support
{Form 990 or 990-EZ} . o . o .
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section 2020
4947{a){1} nonexempt charitable trust. — —r
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 980 or Form 990-EZ, e _.OPE“_?O_-P_U.I’]'P
Internal Rovenuo Service B> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 2. Inspection i
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

{Part =] Reason for Public Charity Status. (an organizations must complete this part) See instructions.
The arganization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.}
[__] Achurch, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b){ 1A}
l:] A school described in section 170(b)(1}{A}i). (Attach Schedule E {Form 890 or 990-E7).)
{:] A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170({b){ 1){Al}{ifi).
D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)}{A)(iii}. Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state;
5 An erganization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(bH{1){AKiv). (Complete Part il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1){A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A){vi}. (Complete Part I}
A community trust described in section 170{b){1}{A}{vi). (Complete Part It}
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){1}{Al(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant collage
or university or a non-fand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exermnpt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and urwelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part 111}
11 m An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a){4).
12 [:l An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ene or
more publicly suppeoried organizations described in section 509{a}{1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a}{3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a |::| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or conirolied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B,
b |:] Tyne [l A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c [:] Type Hi functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization{s} {see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d I:I Type ili non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionaily integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (ses instructions). You must complete Part iV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type i
functionally integrated, or Type li} non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f  Enter the number of sUPPOTted OrGaNIZatONS I I
Provide the following information about the supported organization{s).

oW N -

000 o0

10

g
{i) Name of supported {i) EIN {fii} Type of organization | W ISTE 00amalios 18168 T (v) Amount of monstary {vi} Amount of ather
organizaticn (described on lines 110 2N document? support (see instructions) | support {sea instructions)
above {sea instructions)) Yes No
Total e IR . i
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTHERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A (Forp: 990 or 990-E7} 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-159175"7 page2
] Part II { Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1HA)(iv} and 170(b)(1) (A){(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization faited to qualify under Part lli. If the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part [I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) b fa} 2016 (b} 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 {e) 2020 {f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.”} 561,880.| 541,229.} 559,087.| 596,156.] 631,156.| 2889518,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 . [ 561,880.] 541,229.] 559,097.] 596,156.] 631,156.] 2889518,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line T that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 1,
column (f)

Public SUQDGH Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sect:on B. Total Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} p {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 {d) 2019 e} 2020 {f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 561,880.]{ 541,229.1 559,097.| 596,156.} 631,156.] 2889518.

2883518,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources 1 175,333, 116,613.] 127,476.| 131,802. 99,859,| 651,083,

9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI}

11 Total support. Add lines 7 theough 10 | i i i | el i L i e e iinty] 3540601
12 Gross receipis from related activities, etc. (see insteuctions) 12 [ 1 2,321,415,
13 First 5 years, If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c}{3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... s I I
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2020 {line 6, colurn (f}, divided by fine 11, column {f)) . 14 81,61 wu
15 Pubtic support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part I, fine 14 115 79.68 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020, If the organization did not check the box on I|ne 13 and Ime 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly sUPROREd OrgaN ZatiON »

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019, |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization B m

17a 10% -facis-and-circumstances test - 2020, [f the organization did not check a box on Isne 13 1Sa or 16b and ||ne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the crganization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019, [f the organization did not check a box on kne 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the erganization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .
18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... P I::]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2} 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509({a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1.}
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P~ {a) 2016 {b}y 2017 {c] 2018 {d) 2019 {e} 2020 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from aciivities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness undsr secticn 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the argan-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

8 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts includad on lines 2 and 3zeceived
from olher than disqualified persons that
exceoad the greater of $5,000 or 136 of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines 7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Subireting 7¢ from fine 63
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p» {a) 2016 {b) 2017 {¢) 2018 {d 2019 {e) 2020 {f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 .
10a {Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties,
and ingcome from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxatle income
{less section 511 {axes) frem businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines 10aand10b .
11 Netincome frem unrelated business
activities not included in fine 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carieden
12 Otherincame. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VE} --..eonne
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10¢, 14, and 12}

14  First 5 years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxand stop here ... » m
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
156 Public support percentage for 2020 {line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column () .. ... |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ..o 16 %,
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 [Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column () ... .. 17 %
18 investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part UL, Ene 17 18 %
193 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. if the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . . P |:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019, if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » |:|
20 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a,_or 19b, check this box and see instructions ..o >l
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-~1591757 pages
[Part V] Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. [f you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and G. If you checked box 12¢, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and £, If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

\_{_es N_o

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizaiions listed by name in the organization’s governing

documents? If *No," describe in Part VI how the supported orgarizations are designated. If designated by
class or ptrpose, describe the designation. If historic and confinuing refationship, explain. 1
2  Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS delermination of status e

under section 509(a)(1) or 27 if "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization defermined that the supported

organization was described in section 508(a){1) or (2). 2 B I
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5} or (8)7 /f “Yes," answer B e I l

fines 3b and 3c below. 3a
b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and

satisfied the public support tests under section 508)(2)? if “Yes," describe in Part Vl when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that al support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B) s e !

purposes? [f "Yes," explain in Part VI whaf controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. _3¢
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? i e ] e
"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If *Yes, * describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ DBid the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an iRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 502(@)(1) or (2)? If "Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
fo ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)2){B}
pUrposes.

5a Did the organization add, substilute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf "Yes,"

answer lings 5h and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, jncluding §) the names and EIN
numbers of the supportad organizations added, substituted, or removed, (if) the reasons for each such action;
{iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and {iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document?
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event beyend the organization's control?
6 Did the organization provide support fwhether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i} its supported organizations, {ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? Jf "Yas, " provide detall in
Part VI.
7 Did the organization provide a grani, foan, compensation, or other simitar payment to a substantial contributor :
(as definad in section 4958(c)(3)(C}), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with Gmealennban

regard to a substantial contributor? jf *yes " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). I
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 I
if “Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 890-E2). _ _8 _

ga Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any ime during the tax year by one or more
_ disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers and organizations described e
in section 508(a)(1) or )7 If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line @a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which S s B I
the supporting organization had an interest? (f “Yes, " provide defail in Part V1. 9 |

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit S e ]
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? (f *Yes," provide detail in Part Vi 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of section
4943(0) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? Jf *Yes, " answer line 10k below. d0a |
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to ol
—.(atermine whether the organization had excessbusiness hoidings ) 10b
032024 01-25-21 Schedule A {Form 950 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 880 or 990-£7) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
| Part IV.] Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? )
a A person who directly or indirectly controis, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and .
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in jine 11a above? 1ib
¢ A 35% controiled entity of a person described in line 11a or T1b above? f "Yes® to line 113, 11h, or 11c, provide S

detail in Part VI. 11¢
Section B. Type | Supperting Organizations

_ Ye_s No_

1 Did the governing bedy, membaers of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
mere supporied organizations have the power 1o regularly appoint or eleét at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or confrofled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustess were allocated among the
supported crganizations and what canditions or rastrictions, if any, appiied to such powers during the tax year. 1_

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported FE

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controiled the supporting organization? Jf *Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefif carried ouf the purposes of the supported crganizalion(s) that operated,

supervised. or coniroiled the supporting crganization 2
Section C. Type H Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors 5 R pE
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? f7 "No, " describe in Part VI how controf

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfled or managed

the stipported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i} a writien notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and {jil) copies of the
organization's govemning documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previeusly provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either {j) appointed or elected by the supported :
organization{s) or {i§} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? Jf *"No, " explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above, did the organization’s supported organizations have a
sigrificant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? Jf "Yes, " describe in Part Vi the rofe the organization's

supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used fo salisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions}.
a [:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. '
b |_—__| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compiete line 3 pelow.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmenial entity (ses instructiong :
2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially al of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of e
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? ff "Yes, " fhen in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supparted organizations, and how the organization defermined

R

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activifies.
b Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involverment,
one or more of the organization's supported organization(s} would have been engaged in? f "Yes," explain in

Part Vl the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement. : 2_b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. s
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? /f "Yes" or “No" provide details in Part V. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each EEaaes ey BEi 1
of its supported organizations? if "Yes " dascribe jn Part VI the role plaved by the qraanization in this regard. 3b
032025 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 990 or 890-£7) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages
|Part V.:| Type lli Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 E:i Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov., 20, 1970 { expfain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type lif non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B} Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year {optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

{ther gross income (see instructions}
Add lines 1 through 3.
Depreciation and depletion

(S I - [/ I I B

(=23 {4 I E - {1 I

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses {see instructions)

8  Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 8, and 7 from line 4)

[=>]

0 i~

{B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year {apticnat)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year).
Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempluse assets

Total (add ines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

lexplain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

[ 2 = v B | = -]

2]
o

I

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions).
Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3}
Multiply line 5 by 0.035.
Recoveries of prior-year distribuiions
Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6}

o [~ Oy (N
03 [~ [ |Or i

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year {from Secticn A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A}
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distribuiable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, uniess subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6 |- -
[:3 Gheck hers if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type 1] su;)portmg organization {see

instructions).

O {8 (00N =

o | R W N

-1

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E73 2020 FINANCING CORFPORATION 26-1591757 page7
| PartV: | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounis paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income frem activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid fo accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4 Amopunts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide detalls in Part VI} 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{orovide details in Part V). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section G, line 6 g
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
i ii} (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2020 Amount for 2020

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 {reason-
able cause required - explain jn Part VI). See instructions.
3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
From 2019
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistiibutions of prior years
Applied to 2020 distributable amount
Carryover from 2015 not applied {see instructions)
i Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 8i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $
a_Appilied to underdistributions of pricr years
b _Applied to 2020 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from ling 4.
& Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater

T ™o o |0 (o .

than zero, explain in Part VI, Sse instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, expfain in
Part V1. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016
Excess from 2017

Excess from 2019
Excess from 2020

a
b
¢ Excess from 2018
d
e

Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pages

| Part VI| Supplemental Information. provide ihe explanations required by Part Il line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part I, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, ba, 6, 93, 9b, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Pari IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Parl IV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, fines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.}

032028 01-25-2% Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
{Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form $90-PF.
or 990-FF) P Go to www.irs.gov/Form920 for the latest inf ti 2020
Department of the Treasury AIrs.g ormation.
tnternal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Organization type (check one}:
Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 980-EZ S {e)( 3 ) {enter numkbzer) organization
g 4947{a)(t) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization
Form 990-PF [L_] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
l:] 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation
l:l 501(c)(3) taxabte private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General

1

Rule

For an organization filing Form 898, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money or
property} from any one contributor. Comgplete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributor’s totat contributions.

Special Rules

Caution:

For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi), that checked Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-E2), Part li, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, tatal contributions of the greater of (1} $5,000; or (2} 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VI, line 1h;
or {iy Form 990-EZ, line 1. Comgplete Parts | and I

For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), {8). or {10} filing Form 990 or G83-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to chitdren or animals. Complete Parts | {entering
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and [Il.

Far an arganization described in section 501{c){(7), {8}, or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusivefy for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. tf this box

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an  exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,

purpase, Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexciusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year P 3

An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 980-PF),

but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form $90-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part ], line 2, to
cettify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PT).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF} (2020)
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Schedule B (Form S90, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2020)

Page 2

Marne of organization
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-1591757

Partl:i Contributors (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part 1if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contrihution

1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

$ 631,156,

FORT MYERS, FL 33919

Person
Payroll [:l
Noncash [ |

(Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

(a}
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)

Total contributions

()

Type of coniribution

Person 1:]
Payroll |:]
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part |i for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person m
Payroll 1
Noncash [ ]

{Cemplete Part I for
noncash contributions.)

(z)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total coniributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person [::]
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part ll for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No.

(b
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d}

Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:}
MNoncash [ ]

{Complete Part 1 for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No,

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:]
Payroli I:l
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25.20
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Schedule B {Form 990, 990-£2, or 980-PF) (2020) Page 3
Name of organization

FLORIDA SOQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-1591757

Part 1l:} Noncash Properiy (ses instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a}
(c}
No.
° L b) . FMV {or estimate} td) .
from Description of noncash property given N \ Date received
{See instructions.)
Part |
{a}
No. b) (e} (d)
. . FMV {or estimate) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
{See instructions.)
Part|
(a}
(<)
{:::] D . ¢ {b) h " FMV {or estimate} Dat (d) wed
escription of noncash property given (Sen Instructions.) ate receive
Part |
()
No. b} el (dh
from o - f h . FMV [or estimate) Dat ved
escription of noncash property given (Sea instructions.) ate receive
Part|
a
No. (b) el )
from Description of h 3 FMV (or estimate} Dat wed
escription of noncash property given (See Instructions.) ate receive
Part |
{a)
(c}
f:q;; beserintion of (b) 1 . FMV {or estimate) - (d) ed
ot} escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate rece

023453 11-25-2¢
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Schedule B {Form 996, 990-£2, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4

Name of organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

I Fart 11l l Exclusively reltgious, charitable, etc., cantributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7}, {8), or (10) that total mare than $1,000 for the year
. from any one centributor. Complete columns {a) through {e} and the foliowing line eniry. For organizations
complating Pait 1, entar the totai of axclusively religious, charitablo, oto., contributions of $1,000 o 1e8s for the year. [Falerihisinfo, onge ) > ]
Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
Ff:'l")lf‘ll {b) Purpose of gift [c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
If’rortnl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No
Igrminl (b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor 1o transferee
{a) No.
E’ml{ll {b) Purpose of gift (¢} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2020}
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R LA
{Form 990) B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.
Depariment of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990, Open 1o PLIDHC %
Internal Revenve Service P-Go to www.irs.gow/Form880 for instructions and the latest information. “Inspection
Name of the organizaton FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

|[Part1]] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes” on Form 8990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? s
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used enly
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the dener or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
;rr_lperm;ssmle DIEVALE DENBIT? il |:| Yes D No
[ Part 1l -] Conservation Easements. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" on Farm 980, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the arganization {check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education}) m Preservation of a historically important land area
[ Protection of natural habitat [__] Preservation of a certified historic structure
Cl Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization he!d a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservatlon easement on the last

L B/ R\

[:] Yes D No

day of the tax year. =) Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of consetvation easements .. . 2a
b Tota! acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ MNumber of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in{a) ... . b2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National ReGISter e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements meodified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the erganization during the tax
year p-
4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
victations, and enforcement of the conservation easements B OIAS T e I:l Yes Ii] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viofations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
B $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){(4)(B)()

and Seoton 17OMMANBNINT ... .o [dves [Ino
8 In Part X, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and

batance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financiat statements that describes the

organization's accounting for conservation easements.
!Part_'l_li | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for pubtic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XiIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 868, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical freasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

{iy Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these iterns:

a Revenueincluded on Form 990, Part VL, e 1 » 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » &
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Inslmctlmas for Forin 990, Schedule D {Form 990} 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page2
[Part iT] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (confinusq)
3  Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):
%:J Public exhibition d [ Ttoaner exchange program
h D Scholarly research [} D Qther
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIil.
5  Buring the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
_ to be sold to raise funds rather then to be maintained as part of the organization's gollegtion? ... ..o [ Yes [ Ino

-Part iV.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 998, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 8990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 880, Part X7 |:] Yes [:] No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning balance . e
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distrbutions during the Year et 1e
f Ending batance 1f
2a Did the crganization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account ||ab||lty’? _______________ m Yeos D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xil. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIll . R NUUOTIvIN I__]
[Part V. [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Two vears back | (d) Three years back | {e} Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
d Grants orscholarships ... ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Term endowment P %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should eguat 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

-,

by: Yes | No
iy Unrelated organizations e e 3ali)
(i) Related orgamizaliOns | e et e e a s | alii)

b If "Yes” on line 3alii), are the related organizations listed as requtred on Scheduwle B2 3b

4 Describe in Part Xiil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
-Part'.\ll ‘t Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Bescription of property {a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d} Book value
basis {investment) hasis {other) depremauon
fa LaNd e i o
b Bulldings . . 22,499,984, 5 059 REREY] 440,305,
¢ Leasehold lmprovements _____________________________
d Equipment 128,638, 128,638, 0.
e Other
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Cofumn () must egual Form. 990, Part X, cofumn (B), fine 10¢) e p | 17,440,305,

Schedule D (Form 990} 2020
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 paged
| Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Parl IV, fine 11b. See Form 890, Part X, fine 12.
{a) Description of securily or calegory gincluding name of security) {b) Book vatue {c)} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
{1) Financial derivatives . .
{2) Closely held equity interasts
[3) Other
(A}
B}
()]
(8]
£
)
(G)
(H) _.. - _
Total. (Col. () must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fing 12.} b= G s ]
Part VIIl{ Investments - Program Related.

Comglete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, fine 11c. Sse Form 990, Part X, line 13.
{a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

{2)

(3)

(4)

{8)

{6)

(7

(8)

©) . —
Total. (Col. {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.} b e B R 1
] PartiX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description {b} Book vaiue

Total (Caolum ooprral Form Q0 Part X ool 0 e 15 oot e s s e e b=
Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 880, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of Hability (b} Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

2y INTEREST PAYABLE 200,964,

3)

)]

(5)

(6)

{7)

()]

@
Total. (Columnn (b must equal Form 990, Part X col, (BINe 25 oo b 200,964,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xli}, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzat;on s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740, Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill El
Schedule D {Form 990) 2020

34320563 12-01-20
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Schedule D

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990) 2020 FINANCING CORPORATION 261591757 paged

Part Xl

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Farm 980, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 2,539,236,
2  Amounts inciuded on line 1 but not on Form 993, Part VI, line 12; '
a Net unrealized gains {losses) on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants s 2¢
d Other{Describein Part XIL) 2d L
e Addlines 2a through 2 e 2e 797,
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2,538,439.
4 Amounis included on Form 990, Part VI, Ene 12, but not on line 1:
a Invesiment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, lire 7b ... 4a
b Other (Describein Part XIE) 4b s
¢ Addlinesdaand b e 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part L ina 2k S 2,538,439,
| Part X ] Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements e, 1 2,6 41 , 092,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2
© OHBTIOSSES e 2¢
d Other (Describein Part XIL} 2d
e Addlines2athrough 2d e |20 0.
3  Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 2 ; 641 ; 092.
4 Amounts inciuded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: Bk
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, fine7b . ... 4a
b Other(Describe in Part XL e 4b
G AdAINes da and A e et c 0.
2,641,092,

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. i i18 1AL oo 5
] Part Xlli| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X|,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

032054 12-01-20

17170803 1

Schedule D {Form 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No, 1545-0047

{Form 990) For certain Qfficers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Depaitment of tha Treasury > Attach to Form 990. Open tO P-I.Ib"C : :2:

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. inspection o

Name of the organization PFLORTDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26~1591757

jPartl:] Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 980, d Rl i
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il {6 provide any relevant information regarding these items.

D First-class or charter travel E:l Housing allowance or residence for perscnal use
D Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
I:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:] Health or social club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account D Personal services {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of ail of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to explain ...
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, Including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organizationy's
GEO/Execufive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

[ 1] Compensation commitiee ] written employment contract
[ 1] Independent compensation consultant ] Compensation survey or study
l:] Form $90 of other organizations D Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a HReceive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lIL,

Only section 501{c)(3), 501{c)(4), and 501{c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A BNe OFGANZA T O T ettt
b Any related crganization?
If "Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part (.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compansation
contingent on the net eamnings of:

A The OIgANIZ R ON T e
b Any related organizalion? e e
if "Yes" on line Ba or 6b, describe in Part lIL.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, tine 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines & and 67 1 "Yes," describe in Part

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the S s f
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes,” deseribe in Part Il ... 3 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organizaticn also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in sy ] ek f
Regulations section B8 d008-0(0) T . 8
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Forin 990) 2020
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ G Be. 1245007
{Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020
Form 980 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of ta Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, w7 Open to Public
Intesnal Revenua Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for the fatest information, “inspection
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORFPORATION 26-1591757

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

JEFF ALLBRITTEN AND GINA DOEBELE HAVE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIFS, AS THEY ARE

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE

COLLEGE .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FORM 990 IS PREPARED BY AN INDEPENDENT CPA FIRM. THE TREASURER REVIEWS

THE 990 WITH THE GOVERNING BODY AND SEEKS BOARD APPROVAL PRIOR TO THE

FILING WITH THE IRS.

FORM 8990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL VOTING BOARD MEMBERS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY EACH YEAR. VOTING MEMBERS WHO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST DURING

MEETINGS ARE EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON THE ISSUE AT HAND. IN THE GENERAL

COUNSEL'S OFFICE WE ANNUALLY COLLECT THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS

FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OQF DIRECTQORS AND OFFICERS OF THE FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN FINANCING CORPCORATION. UPON SUBMISSION WE REVIEW THE COMPLETED

DOCUMENTS. TO DATE WE HAVE NOT ENCOUNTERED ANY POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. WERE WE TO ENCOQUNTER A POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICT QF INTEREST, WE WOULD EVALUATE THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE

CONFLICT TO DETERMINE AN APPROPRIATE RESPONSE.

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ENTITY DOES NQT DIRECTLY EMPLOY ANY INDIVIDUALS. INDIVIDUALS ARE

EMPLOYED BY THE COLLEGE. COMPENSATION IS ESTABLISHED BY THE RELATED

ORGANIZATION THROUGH THE WAGE AND COMPENSATION SCHEDULE. BOARD
LHMA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

MEMBERS/OFFICERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED.

FORM S90, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZANION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCTIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONTRACT SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 616,924,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 106,000,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 722,924,

OTHER SERVICES- NON-CONTRACTED:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 20,328,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL: BEXPENSES 2,871.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAIL EXPENSES 23,199,
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, I.INE 11G, COL A 746,123,
032212 11-20-20 36 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2020
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Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedute R. See instructions.
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Agenda Item No.: 3)

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/10/2021

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corp 1st Qrt, Financial Statements and
Investment Summary

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Informtion Only

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [[1No X N/A
4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation:

6. Agenda ltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
[[] Action Item [] Statute

[] Consent Agenda [] Administrative Code

X Information Only [] Other

[[] Board Requested Information/Report

8. Background Information:

Table 1 — The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the accrual
basis of accounting and presents the financial position at a specified time.

Table 2 - The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is used to evaluate the financial position of
the Financing Corporation and is provided to show the reader how the net assets are increasing or decreasing throughout
the year.

Table 3 - Compares the actual sources and uses of operating and housing funds to the budgeted sources and uses of
funds for the current fiscal period. It is provided to give the reader an indication of how the Financing Corporation is
performing in relation to its current budget.

Kathleen Forter

Requested by: Kathleen Porter (Jul 29, 2021 15:40 EDT)
Kathleen Porter, Director Finance and Accounting
. . Gina Doeble
Funding Verified by: T'na Doeble (Jul 30, 2021 10:47 EDT)

Vice President of Operag#ons/CFO

e R,
—
Approved for Agenda by: / M

President. / &/

01192017




FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE 1
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
% Change
General Unexpended Investmentin  6/30/21 Actual  6/30/20 Actual  from Prior
Operating Housing Plant Fund Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Year
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 1,645,528 5 1,479,594 $ 217,710 $ - - § 3342833 3,397,036 -1.6%
Accounts Receivable 47,325 - - - 47,325 46,796 1.1%
Prepaid Expense 343 50 6,048 - = 6,441 12,513 -48.5%
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments 4,894,924 - - - - 4,894,924 4,916,468 -0.4%
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents - -5 277,740 1,417,335 - 1,695,075 1,579,566 7.3%
Reserve for Uncollectible Accts - (38,901) - - - (38,901) (28,667) 35.7%
Capital Assets, Net - - - 5 17,283,879 17,283,879 17,909,584 -3.5%
TOTAL ASSETS § 6,540,796 $§ 1,488,069 $ 501,498 $ 1,417,335 17,283,879 $ 27,231,577 27,833,297  -2.16%
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S - S 13,247 $ 2,012 § - - S 15,259 367 4053.4%
Bonds Payable - Current - - - = 396,655 396,655 385,053 3.0%
Bonds Interest Payable - = = 0.0%
Deferred Revenue - - - - - - - 0.0%
Due to Componet Unit - - - = - 17,807 -100.0%
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable - Non-Current - - - - 19,432,461 19,432,461 20,214,169 -3.9%
TOTAL LIABILITES $ - $ 13,247 $ 2,012 § - 19,829,116 $ 19,844,374 20,617,396.52  -3.7%
NET POSITION 6,540,796 1,474,822 499,486.99 1,417,335 (2,545,237) 7,387,203 7,215,800 2.4%
TOTAL LIABILITIES
& NET POSITION § 6,540,796 $ 1,488,069 $ 501,498 $ 1,417,335 17,283,879 $ 27,231,577 27,833,297 -2.16%

*Note: $1,584,094.85 - Corp Acct
61,433.42 - Invest Acct



SouThWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE 2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2021
General Unexpended Investmentin  6/30/21Total 6/30/20 Total % Change from
Operating Housing Plant Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Prior Year
REVENUE
FSW/Broadband Lease $ 89,664 = -8 -8 -8 89,664 S 89,664 0.0%
Collegiate High Schools 70,000 - - - - 70,000 62,500 12.0%
Rent Revenue - 369,312 - - - 369,312 11,896 3004.5%
Resident Activity Fee - 3,200 - - - 3,200 100.0%
Canc.Fees/Forfeit Dep/Fines - 16,277 - - - 16,277 525 3000.5%
Application Fees - 11,600 - - - 11,600 10,950 5.9%
Cleaning Fees = 4,000 - - - 4,000 250 1500.0%
Interest 33,157 602 - 357 - 34,115 31,167 9.5%
Gain/Loss on Investments (30,417) - - - - {30,417) 26,769 -213.6%
Subtotal Before Transfers: 162,403 404,991 0 357 0 567,751 233,720 142.9%
Transfer - 200,000 304,795 385,053 889,848 891,781 -0.2%
Total Revenue  $ 162,403 404,991 $ 200,000 $ 305,152 $ 385,053 $ 1,457,600 $ 1,125,502 29.51%
EXPENSES
General Expense
Operating Expenses S 4,042 - S -8 - S - $ 4,042 S 10,952 -63.1%
Data & Other Communications Services 6,000 - - - 6,000 6,000 0.0%
Technology Equipment & Supplies - 25,730 3,156 - - 28,886 25,176 14.7%
Utilities - 45,358 - 5 - 45,358 15,371 195.1%
Resident Activities - 4,526 - = - 4,526 3,899 16.1%
Bad Debt Expense 3,103 - - - 3,103 - 100.0%
Insurance 100,840 - - ® - 100,840 88,477 14.0%
Repairs & Maintenance - 30,130 34,726 - - 64,856 45,124 43.7%
Contract Services 26,500 98,477 2,418 - - 127,395 124,889 2.0%
Other Expense - 2,172 - - - 2,172 752 188.7%
Interest Expense - - - 103,831 - 103,831 109,498 -5.2%
Depreciation Expense - - - - 156,426 156,426 156,426 0.0%
Subtotal Befare Transfers: 131,381 215,496 40,299 103,831 156,426 647,434 586,563
Transfer - 889,848 - - - 889,848 891,781 -0.2%
Total Expenses 5 131,381 1,105,344 $ 40,299 $ 103,831 $ 156,426 $§ 1,537,282 $ 1,478,344 3.99%
Change in Net Position 31,022 {700,353) 159,701 201,320 228,627 (79,683) (352,842)
Beginning Net Position 6,509,774 2,175,174 339,786 1,216,015 (2,773,864) 7,466,886 7,568,742
Ending Net Position $ 6,540,796 1,474,822 $ 499,487 $ 1,417,335 S (2,545,237) $§ 7,387,203 § 7,215,900 2.37%
Notes:

Repairs & Maintenance:

- Lock Maintenance / Key replacements
- Air Conditioning Maintenance

- Pest Control

- Carpet Replacement

- Fire Protection Maintenance

- Appliance Repairs

- Moving of furniture

Contracted Services:

- Administrative Services

- Personnel Serv. (Public Safety, Maintenance, Student Life)
- Custodial and Grounds Service



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE

COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

TABLE 3

COMPARISON OF CURRENT YEAR ACTUAL TO CURRENT YEAR BUDGET
for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2022

General Operating Budget

% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 6/30/21 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Bandwidth Lease Revenue $358,656 $358,656 $89,664 25.0%
High School Lease Revenue 300,000 300,000 70,000 23.3%
Investment Income 76,000 76,000 2,739 3.6%
Total Funds Available $734,656 $734,656 $162,403 22,11%
USES OF FUNDS
Operating Expenses $14,000 $14,000 $4,042 28.9%
Insurance 140,194 140,194 100,840 71.9%
Contract/Other Services 132,000 132,000 26,500 20.1%
Patent 20,500 20,500 1] 0.0%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 [1] 0.0%
Total Expenses $406,694 $406,694 $131,381 32.30%
Housing Budget
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 6/30/21 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Rent Revenue $2,055,166 $2,055,166 $369,312 18.0%
Resident Activity Fee 26,000 26,000 3,200 12.3%
Can.Fees/Forfeited Dep./Fines 40,000 40,000 16,277 40.7%
Application Fees 42,000 42,000 11,600 27.6%
Interest 0 0 602 0.0%
Cleaning Fee 33,000 33,000 4,000 12.1%
Fund Balance - Activity Fees 17,000 17,000 Q 0.0%
Fund Balance - Housing 439,001 499,001 0 0.0%
Total Funds Available $2,712,167 $2,712,167 $404,991 14.93%
USES OF FUNDS
General Expense
Travel $12,000 $12,000 30 0.0%
Data & Other Communication Serv. 24,000 24,000 6,000 25.0%
Rentals /Other Expense 10,260 10,260 2,172 21.2%
Bad Debt Expense 47,000 47,000 3,103 6.6%
Utilities 202,630 202,630 45,358 22.4%
Resident Activities 22,000 22,000 4,526 20.6%
Repairs and Maintenance 404,222 404,222 55,860 13.8%
Contract Services 299,400 299,400 98,477 32.9%
Uses Before Contingency & Reserve $1,021,512 $1,021,512 $215,496 21.1%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Capital Reserve 200,000 200,000 ] 0.0%
Debt Service Payments:

Principal Payments 787,508 787,508 385,053 48.9%
Interest Expense on Debt 603,147 603,147 103,831 17.2%
Total Expenses $2,712,167 $2,712,167 $704,380 25.97%

Capital Reserve Budget - Unexpended Plant
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 6/30/21 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Transfer - Housing $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 100.0%
Fund Balance 54,854 54,854 0 0.0%
Total Funds Available $254,854 $254,854 $200,000 78.48%
USES OF FUNDS
Furniture / Equipment Turnover $79,354 $79,354 $23,202 29.2%
Suite VCT/LVT Replacement 108,500 108,500 0 0.0%
Remodeling & Landscaping Project 67,000 67,000 17,098 25.5%
Total Expenses $254,854 $254,854 $40,299 15.81%




Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Executive Investment Summary
First Quarter Ending 6-30-2021

Investment Strategy

Investments will be limited to U.S. Treasuries, Government agency debt (including Agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following
portfolio limitations:

» Maximum allocation to taxahle municipal bonds shall be 25%.

* Maximum allocation to corporate bonds shall be 25%.

* The minimum allocation to Government agency and agency mortgage-backed securities shall
be 50%, with the additional provision that the maximum allocation to agency mortgage-backed
securities shall be 20%. The Financing Corporation’s policy limits investments to U.S. Treasuries,
U.S. Government Agency Bonds, and Corporate Bonds. All investments must be rated AA or
better by any of the three rating agencies. The policy prescribes a final maturity of 3.5 years for
any single issue.

Investment Allocation

Bond Sector Asset Allocation
Q,
1.24 1.3%

m Prime Money m Cash and
Market Cash

Federal Equivalents
Bonds 1 Fixed

Il State Bonds Income

98.7%

m Non-Govt

Bonds

Investment Earnings

As of June 30, 2021 the Financing Corporation Portfolio had a market value of $4,956,358
Through the period ended June 30, 2021 the Financing Corporation had recorded investment
income of ($854.34) net of fees.



